REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, September 26, 2011
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.) Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda by vote on one motion

unless member requests separate consideration

a. Minutes August 22, 2011 Regular Board Meeting and September 8, 2011
Special Board Meeting

b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

REPORT FROM BOARD COMMITTEES

Action: Informational Items

a. Board Operations Committee Meeting, September 8, 2011
b.  Boatrd Fisheries Committee Meeting, September 14, 2011

JOINT DEFENSE AND COOPERATION AGREEMENT
Action: Informational Item

REPORT ON GENERAL MANAGERS MEETING, SEPTEMBER 7, 2011

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Board

a.  Authorize Legal Expense for Review of the 1996 Contract Between the
United States and Santa Barbara County Water Agency Providing For Water
Service From the Project (Master Contract) and All Other Related Contracts




10.

11.

12.

13.

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Board
b.  COMB Workload Management System

OPERATIONS DIVISION ACTIVITIES
Action: Information Items

a. Operations Report

b. Boundary Meter Upgrade

c. COMB O & M Work Plan

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Board
d.  Contract Approval For Lauro Debris Basin Cleaning

MODIFIED SCC UPPER REACH RELIABILITY PROJECT
Action: Recommend Approval By Motion And Vote of the Board

a.  Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project Consulting Services Agreement To
Complete Contract Documents

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Board
b.  Construction Management Services for the Modified Upper Reach Reliability
Project

FISHERIES DIVISION ACTIVITIES
Acuon: Informational Items
a. Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries Report

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Board
b.  Quiota Creek Project Crossing #2 Update

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER

Action: Informational Items

Cachuma Water Reports

Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

Report on Eleventh Annual Operations Coordination Meeting With
Reclamation, September 13, 2011

e. Report on Topics of Interest with the County, September 19, 2011 Meeting

A o R

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

[CLOSED SESSION]: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

INITIATION OF LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTION 54956.9(c). Two cases

MEETING SCHEDULE



e October 24,2011 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.org

14. COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the
meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak” forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.
Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with
Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

Of the

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

Held at the

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA

Monday, August 22,2011

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:01 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson

Bob Lieberknecht

Doug Morgan
Dennis Beebe
Dale Francisco

Others present:

Bruce Mowry
Jim Colton

John Mclnnes
Harlan Burchardi
Ruth Snodgrass
Tom Mosby
Ward Godier

2. Public Comment

Goleta Water District

Carpinteria Valley Water District
Montecito Water District

SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
City of Santa Barbara

Tony Trembley
Adelle Capponi
Charles Hamilton
Bill Ferguson
Phil Walker

Pete Lapidis

Phil Walker made comments about financing maintenance in the Tecolote Tunnel

and the water intrusion in tunnel.

3. Consent Agenda

a.

Minutes:

July 25, 2011 Regular Board Meeting and July 27, 2011 Special Board

Meeting

Investment Funds
Investment Report
Payment of Claims

Director Francisco moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented, seconded by
Director Lieberknecht, passed 7/0/0.

The Board Next Considered Item 5

PAGE
SR LG

TEM#___Sa

e —

/




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

August 22,2011

5. Report From Board Administrative Committee

a.

COMB Draft Response to the Santa Barbara County Grand Jury Report:
“Local Government Post Employment Benefits in Santa Barbara County”
General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that the Grand Jury issued a report
regarding outstanding obligations for post employment benefits of the various
local entities. COMB must respond to each applicable finding and
recommendation in this report prior to September 13, 2011. The Board
Administrative Committee and General Counsel have reviewed the draft
response. The draft response included in the board packet reflects all
suggested revisions.

Director Morgan moved to approve the submission of the draft response to the
Santa Barbara County Grand Jury Report entitled: “Local Government Post
Employment Benefits in Santa Barbara County — Complicated and Costly”,
seconded by Director Francisco.

Discussion: Director Beebe requested that the response to Recommendation
2a be changed to read, “The recommendation may be implemented in the
future.” The maker of the motion and the maker of the second agreed to this
change.

The motion was passed with the requested change, 7/0/0.

Projected Cash Flows and Project Funding COMB FY 2012 and 2013
Budget

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that the City of Santa Barbara would
be able to financially assist COMB with two construction projects by
advancing their FY 2011-12 gross annual budget assessment. By doing this,
COMB could use these funds to construct the projects and subsequently
request reimbursement from the grant funding agencies. However at this time
the City is only able to advance their remaining net quarterly assessments to
COMB. In order to assist COMB, Montecito Water District will be
considering at their August 23, 2011 Board meeting accelerating their annual
net budget assessments. COMB will incur a nominal interest expense affiliated
with the pre-payment of these funds, which is in the current budget line item
for interest expense.

The City has requested that COMB pass a Resolution to approve the
advancement of the remaining net quarterly budget assessments. Montecito
Water District requested an agreement with COMB which they will consider
August 23, 2011 at their Board meeting,.

Director Morgan moved to Approve Resolution No. 539 for the advancement
of the remaining net quarterly budget assessments from the City of Santa
Barbara for fiscal year 2012, seconded by Director Francisco.

The motion was passed by a rol] call vote:
Ayes: Hanson, Lieberknecht, Francisco, Morgan
Nayes: None




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 22, 2011

Abstain: Beebe
Absent: None

A sample agreement for the City was included in the board packet that would
be used for an agreement with Montecito Water District (MWD). Montecito
Water District requested that the COMB President of the Board sign the
agreement and that they would be including in their board packet as Exhibit A
the Interest Schedule and Pre-Payment of COMB Annual Net Assessments
prepared for MWD.

Director Morgan moved to authorize the President of the Board to sign an
agreement with Montecito Water District for advancement of their remaining
net quarterly budget assessments for fiscal year 2012 in substantially the same
form as the sample presented in the board packet, seconded by Director
Hanson, passed 6/0/1, Director Beebe abstained.

6. Consider Dissolution of Operating Committee

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that the Operating Committee has made
significant contributions to COMB. The Member Unit General Managers have felt
they were somewhat limited while serving on this Committee and have been unable
to freely communicate with other General Managers on the Committee so as not to
violate the Brown Act. Good communication systems are now in place and the
requirement of a committee established by the Board is no longer necessary. The
General Manager of COMB will continue to have frequent meetings to work closely
with the Member Unit Managers.

Director Beebe moved that the Operating Commiittee established by the Board is no
longer required and the dissolution of this Committee would become effective
immediately and the General Manager is encouraged to maintain an informal means
of communication with agency managers to insure all substantive activities and
projects are thoroughly discussed and vetted prior to board consideration, seconded
by Director Hanson.

The motion was passed by a roll call vote:

Ayes: Hanson, Lieberknecht, Morgan, Francisco, Beebe
Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

7. Bid Review and Awarding the Construction Contract for the Fish Passage
Improvement on Crossing 2, Quiota Creek Project

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that four bids had been received on August
16™, however a bid protest was submitted by the apparent second low bidder Schock
Constructing Corp. concerning the apparent low bidder’s bid package from Peter
Lapidus Construction, Inc. (PLC). Anthony Trembley, General Counsel has
reviewed the allegations in the bid protest and summarized them for the Board and
concluded, “We do not find any irregularities that would provide PLC with a

TEM# 3a

B RSV, SO

(Y W vl




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 22,2011

10.

9.

competitive advantage. The errors pointed out by Schock do not affect the amount
of the bid or give PLC an advantage or benefit not allowed to other bidders. Even
with the discrepancies, PL.C has confirmed in their attached letter that they stand
behind their bid. Thus, we see no reason to deny this contract to PLC”.

Peter Lapidus, (PLC) spoke on this item.

Director Francisco moved, that based on this record and the explanation by General
Counsel, the Board: (1) finds that the irregularities in the PL.C bid are minor and do
not affect the price of the bid, or give PLC an advantage or benefit not allowed to
other bidders; (2) waives the bid irregularities and overrules the bid protest of
Schock Constructing Corp.; and (3) awards the construction contract as defined in
the project “Fish Passage Improvements on Crossing 2, Quiota Creek” Contract
Documents to the lowest responsive bidder Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. for the
amount of $424,623.00; and (4) authorizes COMB General Manager to sign and
execute the contract documents inclusive of Addendums No. 1 and No. 2 and after
submittal of all required documents from Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc., seconded
by Director Lieberknecht and Director Morgan.

The motion was passed by a roll call vote:

Ayes: Hanson, Lieberknecht, Morgan, Francisco
Nayes: None

Abstain: Beebe

Absent: None

The Board Next Considered Item 10
Discussion on Topics of Interest with the County

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that he had met with Terri Maus-Nisich and
Tom Fayram of the County. They all agreed that they should meet on a quarterly
schedule and that COMB and the County should develop a list of issues and at the
next meeting in September they would discuss the top three. The COMB Operating
Committee discussed this topic and presented the three issues as follows:
= Water Quality with Lake use — body contact, kayaks, two stroke engines,
recreational use
= Mussel prevention program and action of remediation if mussels are
introduced
= Excess revenue from recreational use on the Lake and how to track the
accounting of this use
The Board requested that another issue be added to the list, the maintenance of the
roadways and bridges and right of entry along Quiota Creek.

The Board Next Considered Item 9

Modified SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project
a. Update for Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project
General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that the consultant has submitted

draft documents for 65% review and comments with the anticipated bidding ”
aaIng, 3
M A

PAGE Y

RSP



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

August 22, 2011

period to occur in November 2011. There were three alternatives suggested
and all included upgrades to flow meters, air vac valves, and blow off
structures in the upper reach. The preferred Modified alternative would
reconstruct the South Portal structure in the original location with splitting
flow into the old 48 inch pipeline and new 48 inch pipeline. Intertie old and
new pipelines at a location past the Glen Annie Turn Out structure to give
higher reliability and flexibility, including operational options to feed Goleta
West.

Mr. Mowry will bring to the Board for approval the final project design before
going out to bid, he anticipates being able to award the contract in December.

Construction Management Services of the Upper Reliability Project to be
performed by COMB Staff

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that the Upper Reach Reliability
Project will require construction management services to properly administer
and inspect the work detailed in the Contract Documents being prepared.
Since COMB has two engineers on staff with construction management
experience he has discussed the option of performing a significant amount of
this work with staff. Staff welcomes the opportunity for the experience with
the added benefit of saving COMB the cost of out-side services. COMB staff
would be supplemented by periodic special inspections as required.

Director Morgan moved to approve COMB’s staff to perform the Construction
Management Services on the Upper Reach Reliability Project with assistance
from outside sources for material testing, labor compliance and other services
as necessary, seconded by Director Lieberknecht. After discussion of several
concerns of the Board, Director Morgan requested that Mr. Mowry discuss
this again at the next COMB General Managers meeting and COMB Board
Operation Committee meeting before Board consideration.

The Board Next Considered Item 8

8. [Closed Session}: Conference with legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (¢) One

casc

Tony Trembley, General Counsel announced the closed session.

The Board went in to closed session at 4:23 p.m.

General Counsel Tony Trembley reported that the Board came out of closed session
at 5:11 p.m. and there was no action to report.

The Board Next Considered Item 11

11. Fisheries Division Activities

a.

Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries Report ITEM#__2a




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

August 22, 2011

Included in the board packet was the monthly Lower Santa Ynez River
Fisheries Report.

2009 Annual Monitoring Report
The Directors requested that the Board Fisheries Committee meet and review
the 2009 Monitoring Report.

12. Operations Division Activities

a.

Operations Report
The July Operations Report was included in the board packet.

Pipeline Maintenance Program — Lower Reach

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that as a part of the Board’s regular
pipeline maintenance program, several air vacuum valves in the Lower Reach
have been identified for immediate replacement. The work will be completed
by the use of COMB staff, Member Unit staff when available and outside
contractors as needed. The structures will be individually listed in priority and
work will progress until completed over the next several years. Staff
recommends that the Board authorize an expenditure of funds necessary to
begin this work.

Director Francisco moved to authorize the General Manager to reallocate
$205,000 from the 6101 Pipeline Repair account for this Pipeline Maintenance
Program work, seconded by Director Lieberknecht, passed 6/0/1, Director
Beebe abstained.

13. Reports From the Manager

a.

Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly water reports were included in the board packet.

Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
The daily operations report for Lake Cachuma through August 17, 2011 was
included in the board packet.

Operating Committee Draft Minutes, August 3, 2011
The draft minutes of the Operating Committee of August 3, 2011 were
included in the board packet.

Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
The Cachuma Lake Quagga Survey for July was included in the board packet.
No mussels were detected in July 2011.

Draft Qutline of COMB’s Policies and Procedures

The Draft outline of COMB’s Policies and Procedures was included in the
board packet, General Manager Bruce Mowry requested the Directors to
submit to him any suggestions they might have and have the Board
Administrative Committee review the Policies and Procedures.

ACWA Committee Appointment Nominations for the 2012-2013 Term
TEM#__ 3a

S A AT

i&é:; = é

i




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 22, 2011

Included in the board packet was a request from ACWA for committee
nominations for the 2012-2013 term. If anyone would want to nominate a
candidate they need to respond by September 30, 2011.

The Board Next Considered Item 4

4. Committee Appointments for FY 2011-12

a. Administrative
Laruen Hanson is Chair, Doug Morgan, member and Bob Lieberknecht,
alternate member.

b. Operations Division
Bob Lieberknecht is Chair, Lauren Hanson, member and Dale Francisco,
alternate member.

c. Fisheries Division
Lauren Hanson is Chair, Dennis Beebe, member and Dale Francisco, alternate
member.

d. Public Outreach
Bob Lieberknecht is Chair, Doug Morgan, member and Dennis Beebe,
alternate member.

The Board Next Considered Item 14
14. Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting
There were no additional requests for agenda items for the next meeting,.

15. Meeting Schedule
e The next regular Board meeting will be held September 26, 2011 at 2:00 P.M.
e The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

16. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bruce Mowry, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Approved
Lauren Hanson, President of the Board V/
Unapproved




MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

TELECONFERENCE
GOVT. CODE SECTION 54953 (b)

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA
Thursday, September 8, 2011

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson, who chaired
the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors Present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Robert Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District

Dennis Beebe (via phone)  SYR Conservation Dist ID#1

Others present

Bruce Mowry Tony Trembley

Jim Colton John Mclnnes

Charles Hamilton John Capella (via phone)
Adele Capponi

2. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.

3. [Closed Session]: Conference With Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(c). One case

The Board went in to closed session at 1:02 p.m. and came out of closed session at 1:58
p.m.

Counsel Tony Trembley stated that there was nothing to report out of closed session.

ITEM# _ 3Ba

PAGE s



Board of Directors Special Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
September 8, 2011

4. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:59 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bruce Mowry, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

Unapproved /

sec.comb/boardminutes/09.08.2011COMB Minutes.doc




COMB
09/21/11

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of August 31, 2011

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND 123,250.64
1220 - RENEWAL FUND 10,040.42
Total TRUST FUNDS 133,291.06
1050 - GENERAL FUND 395,985.52
1100 - REVOLVING FUND 179,004.40
Total Checking/Savings 708,280.98
Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH 400.00
1200 - LAIF 3,850.70
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec 62,658.00
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec 18,797.00
1310 - MISC RECEIVABLES 12,045.70
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE 15,421.72
1401 - W/C INSURANCE DEPOSIT 6,529.00
Total Other Current Assets 119,702.12
Total Current Assets 827,983.10
Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES 422,916.00
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 346,249.32
1510 - MOBILE OFFICES 97,803.34
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 453,612.64
1525 - PAVING 22,350.00
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,100,393.64
Total Fixed Assets 242,537.66
Other Assets
4910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec 5,623,581.07
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec 965,337.00
Total Other Assets 6,588,918.07
TOTAL ASSETS 7,659,438.83
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 82,452.03
Total Accounts Payable 82,452.03
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin 92.31
Payroll-DepPrm FD 2.31




COMB

09/21/11
Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of August 31, 2011
Payroll-DepPrm Ops 51.93
2550 - VACATION/SICK 42,185.40
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT 62,658.61
2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE 0.75
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT 18,797.00
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT 87,008.00
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE 133,291.06
Total Other Current Liabilities 344,087.37
Total Current Liabilities 426,539.40
Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury 5,623,581.07
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 965,337.00
2604 - OPEB LT Liability 96,113.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 6,685,031.07
Total Liabilities 7,111,570.47
Net Assets
3901 - Retained Net Assets 252,758.21
Net Income 295,110.15
Total Net Assets 547,868.36
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 7,659,438.83

a

TEM# 3L

st iz I

PAGE &L Page2of2

i,
s

e




1 obed

HIOAYISHY V9 - 2-801€
IVLiHOd HINOS VO - 1-801¢ (€10

R U,

%0001 000 £O'8LY £9'8LY 000
%0700} 000 £9'82Y £9'8/Y 000 juswabeueyy psa - pL-goLe 3
IVIMOd HLNOS VO - 1-801¢ 3
3NNV N319 - 80LE ]
i
%0°004 000 12'888 12'8€5 000 WLHOd HLYON - 201 (8301 W
%0004 000 8216 8T¥6 000 NOLLYLS TOYLNOD dN - Z-L0L€ 18301 L
%0°001 000 82'v6 82°v6 000 asueudUIB - €Z-201E O
NOILVLS TOMLNOD dN - 2-201€ <
%0°00L 000 €6’y £6°ChY 000 HIMOL INVLNI dN - $-201€ (2101 &
%0°001 000 1128 L1ze 000 suogesado - }1-204¢
%0°001 000 ey LGL ehiSt 000 Buueald - gi-L01¢
%0001 000 6€ %02 68402 000 soueuadjuiely - e1-L0LE
HIMOL IUVLNI dN - 1-L04€
IVLHOd HLYON - 20LE
%0'001 000 1c’ .68 tc’.68 000 jeg uapoy - 901
%0°001 000 69°€S) 695} 000 vavos - S0i¢
%0001 000 0b°2SL oL'iG4 000 a0y dinb3 ' yaA - pOLE
%0°001 000 99'861'€C 99'861'€2 000 sdQ 298 - £0LE
%0°001 000 05'982 05'982 000 Bujpeay J8j0ly - ZoLE
%0°001 000 01°626't 01'526'% 000 9AE37 UOBEIRA - A-LOLE
%0004 000 86'9vE'L 86°91E'} 000 9AR3THOIS - S-LOLE
%0°004 000 1£'690'L 1£'690'} 000 aaea AeplloH - H-10LE
%0 Pb- 00'stL'ge" 9L°68L'GL %0: b~ 00°GvL'ge" 9L°6EL'GL 000 seauibug - 3-101¢ 1ej0L
%0°00L 000 9/°6eL'SL T 8L°SEL'GL 00°0 1oyQ - seauibuy - 3101
%0°0 00°GY.'E- 000 %00 00'stL'se- 000 000 J0qe 138 Z 00 - L3-104E
Jeautbuz - 3-10LE
SNOILLYYIJO - HO8Y1- 004
%0°0 000 000 100 10'0- TI0MAV (€101
%0700} 000 100 000 100~ a4-ss01D
%0001 000 100 100 000 $5049
TI0¥AVd
asuadxy
%S 7L 00'8L6'12Y'S £9'809'G8. %981 00'8v8'GLY'S 9v°020'9¥9 %L 00°00'9¥6°L 11'885'6¢1 1oud §S0ID
%S ¥l 00'816'L2Y'S £9'809'G8. %9'81 00'8v8'G/v'e 9v'020'9%9 %L 00°0£0'08'L 11'885'6€1 awosu| [ejoL
%SG ¥l 00'8L6't2Y'S £9'809'G8. %981 00'878'G.y'e 9¥'020'9¥9 %Z L 00°0£0'906'L 21'885'6¢1 ANNIATY 000¢ 10301
%00 00°000'06 000 000 %00 00°000'06 000 pung jusuwuaag 39s{o.d ewnyoes - gE0¢
%00 00°405'5e6'} 000 %0°0 00°000°002°L 000 %00 00'105'5€L 000 awWw0ou] Juels - 2o
%0°004 000 09'60¢’L 09'60€'} 000 awoou| ISI - 0Z0€
%0°001 000 11°96 1196 000 8WI0U] JS3193U] - 010E
%00 00012161 000 000 %00 00°01Z'161 000 pung jemauay - L00€
%00 00'v88'9.L 000 000 %00 00'%88'92 000 1OV UBLIEM - 900E
%162 00'€2e'8TL'E 26°902'¥8. %E'8Z 00'8v8'642'2 SL'819'v¥9 %¥'9L 00°6.Y'258 21'885'6€1 (syuswissassy A13b) 126png WBO - 100E
INNIAZY 000¢
3swody]
1obpng jo % jobpng Vi By - g 1ebpng jo % Jebpng 14 By - e 3obpng J0 % 1abpng 14 By - inp
IvioL suogesadQ salioYsid

siseq [eniooy
12160

Wd 61:21

1L0Z 3snbny - sjenjoy "sA Jabpng
mw(_za_ﬁcmnxm pue sdnuUsAdy JO Juswsie}s
pirog asueusjuiely g uoneladp ewinyoes



z abey
%0001 000 8z'v6 8zve 000
%000} 000 18252 19262 000
%0004 000 eLiee eL1e2 000
%0001 000 €182 eL162 000
%0004 000 eL1ee gL1ez 000
%0001 000 0S'L1E'8 0s'ile's 000
%0004 000 9eore'L 9e0pe'L 000
%0001 000 alezt oL'ezt 000
%000} 000 £5°80% £5°80% 000
%000} 000 ov'ige ov'16e 000
%0001 000 L2215y 1Z'15Y 000
%0001 000 zLv9 ZLv9 000
%0004 000 zZL9 zhve 000
%0°001 000 82¥6 8276 000
%0004 000 8Z'v6 82'v6 000
%0°00L 000 vLZL6'9 v2Z16'9 0070
%0004 000 £5°'80% £9°807 000
%0001 000 99'802 95°802 000
%000} 000 88702 B80T 000
%0001 000 10°€5T'L 20€52'L 000
%0001 000 8188y 618E8'Y 000
%0001 000 82'%6 8Z'v6 000
%0001 000 8276 8276 000
%0001 000 8Z'76 9z'v6 000
%0°004 000 51029 109 000
%0004 000 €502 £9°0Z 000
%0001 000 £5°02 £5°02 000
%0004 000 86°041 86°0L1 000
%0°001 000 66°0LL 86044 000
16png j0 % 1eBpng 14 bny - inp 1obipng 40 % 196png bt Bny - np 196png J0 % 196png 11 By - np
wioL suonesado souaystd

1102 1snbny - sienjoy 'sA Jabpng
mm._zu_vcmnxm puUe SSNUDSASY JO Juslislelg
pieog aosurudjuiely g uonelad ewnyosen

-9
My~
uopeyNgeyay - f1-cLie
asuBuSIUIRH - BL-CLLE
NOILVLS TOMLINOD - b-€LLe

v931H0 - e1LEE

391440 - L11E [BJOLE
1Y
F91240 MIUD * 1-LLIE [BI0L [
uoneyngeysy - f1-11ie
301440 MIHD - b-LbiE
301440 - L1bE

odNv - oLig fejoL

PAGE

SNISVE SINa3aa - ¥-0L1€ 12104

uonoadsu] - yp-0LLE
suonesadQ - Jp-04 L
Buuea|d - qy-0LLE
aoueuUdUIEW - BP-0LLE
SNISYd SiMg3a - v-011E

HIOAHASTY - €-0LL€ 1ej0L

Juswebeueyy pasp - PS-0LLE
HIOAHIS3Y - €-0L1E

NOILYLS TOMLINOD - 2-GLLE (8101

saueusRY - ©Z-0LLE
NOILVLS TOMLINOD - 2-0kI€

QUVA - -0 L€ [B30L

uoneyiqeysy - [1-041¢
Buidesspue - aL-0LL¢
Juswabeuey pasp - PL-0LLE
Buiues|d - q1-0L4¢
3oURUBIUIRI - BL-0LLE
QYVA - i-0LLE
QuNvV1- oLie

HVYI 7130 VNOUOD - 601€ (e300

LNONUNL - 1-601€ [eJoL

uonoadsuy; - y1-601€
LNONYNL - 1-601€
HYIN 130 YNOYOD - 601€

IANNY NIT9O - 801€ (ej01

NOILYLS dWNd VO - £-801€ 1BI0L

aoueuajuIRy - BE-801LE
NOILVLS dWNd VO - £-801€

YIOAYWISIY VO - 2-801€ [Bj0L
juowabeuew pasm - PZ-804E

siseg {eniooy
L1L2160
Nd 61:21



¢ abed
%591 00'000'SZ LeezL'y %S9 00°000'62 LEE2L'y 000
Y%l'vL 00'2/9'988 oL'esL’ Ll %i'vi 00'729'9€8 04L°26L'LLL 000
%0°0 00°21t'248 000 %00 00°21¥'248 000 000
%0004 000 9Z'1£0'L 9Z'1£0°L 000
%0°004 000 65'60Y' 6V'60'y 000
%0001 000 18°215'1 L LIS LL 000
%0°004 000 Z0'vi0'se Z0'710'se 000
%0004 000 8c'e5¢'s 8e'ege'e 000
%0°001 000 ge'ege's 8€'€6E'E 000
%0004 000 S9'695 §9'695 000
%0°001 000 LLviy 2Ly 000
%0°001 000 96'2IE'T 96'CIE'C 000
%0°001 000 62'8Y7.'S 62'8%.L'S 000
%0001 000 62'8Y.L'S 62°8v.'S 000
%0°001 000 eL°/81 £L'451 000
%000} 000 8c's8l 8£'681 000
%0°001 000 82°60b'S 8.°60v's 000
%0°001 000 6920V 69°207 000
%0001 00°0 69°L0v 69°L0F [¢{eNe]
%0°00L 000 gl'l51 €161 000
%0°001 000 (AT 02°6Z1 000
%0°001 000 98'vZl 98721 000
%0001 000 zr'o8 zy'o8 000
%0°00L 000 Zr'os Zr'o8 000
%0°'001 000 Zv'o8 Zr'es 000
%0°00L 000 95°/55'L 96°/65'L 000
%0°00} 000 1oie't LroLz'L 000
%0°004 000 18'9LL 18914 000
%0001 000 90°SL¥ 90°6.y 000
%0004 000 S6'v8¢ S6'98¢ 000
%0001 000 65662 65'¢ET 000
%0001 000 SlL'ive S1'2ve 000
1ebpng o0 %, 1ebpng 1} By - inp jobpng jo %, jebpng 14 Boy - Inp JeBpng Jo %, jobpng 1} By - inp
wioL suonesadQ sauaysyy

1102 IsnBny - sjen1oy *sA JobBpng

sainjipuadxg pue sanuoAdy JO Juswsie}s

pieog aouruajulely g uoiesadg ewnyosen

a
H

Ly
99}y dinb3/ejoiyan - :§3 Q
ANIWIND3 B H3A 00Z€ |
SNOLLYNIJO - HOavT- 004€ je1oL M
JOUI0 - SNOILYYNIHO - Hoav1- 00k |
aledpa 0 sdO - g9 |
VOl4 00 5dQ - 091€ %
SYId - §51E e
dwo SIBHIOM 2 YIEdH - 051E ==

3
HOVIY VIMILNIdYYD - LLLE 1Bj0) WMW

L -

PAGE

STUNLONULS - 1-L14€ (€308

uoneqeyay - fi-211¢
uopoadsuyj - Yi-LL L€
adueusjumR - BL-LLLE
SAUNLONYULS - 1-211E
HOVIY VINILNIJYVO - LLig

HOVIY VLIT0D - 9Lig |20y

STUNLONYLS - L-911E (€301

uogoadsul - U-9LLE
awabeuey paapp - PL-9LLE
aoueUBUIE - BL-9L|E
SIUNLONYLS - 1-911E
HOVIM V13709 - 94i€

YRIZINIQYYD - GLLE (ejoL

NOLLVLS TOMINOQD - -Gi L€ [Bjo)

uoneyngeyay - fi-G1ig
Buneauibua - 11-11¢
adueuduiely - eL-gLig
NOILYLS TOMLNOD - 1-Gi1E
VIMALNIdYVD - GiLE

HILIN AYVANNOY - vii€ 1ej0L

LINVA - b-vilg jejol

aoueudUIEY - BL-YLLE
LINVA - b-vie
YALIW AUVANNOE - PLIE

YOILUO - €LiE 18j0L

HIOAYIASTY - Z-glic 1ejoL

uogoedsuy - yz-giLe
suopjesado - Jz-ciie
juswabeuey paspp - pZ-SLLE
aougualuIel - BZ-CLLE
HIOAYISHY - Z-ELiE

NOILVLS TOHLINOD - L-€Lig 1ejoy

siseq {ensooy
LLILZI60
Nd 6121



p abed w |
DAREN
%091 00'Z9}'28¢ 21709029 000 %09 00291288 21709029 SIIUIHSIH - HOaV'T - 00L¥ (2301 M
%Z'6C 000012 yZ'yL9 000 %262 00°001'2 vevrlo BUBDIPAN 0D QA - ESLY |
%L G 00°004'94 6£'929'C 000 %LGL 00'002'91 6£'929'2 VOld 00 ad - Z54p m
%8Gl 00'962'p 96'886'9 000 %8Gl 00'96Z v 96'886'9 SuAJ Ud- ISIY,,
%902 006192 v9'168'G1L 000 %902 00'S1€'9L P 168'Gl OM % WHEOH Q4 - 0SLp i)
%0°0 00°000'Z 000 000 %0°0 00'000'Z 000 T - 9Pl [eUOSESS - £LLy bt
%LT 00°000'G} 00°S0F 000 %LT 00'000'St 00°60¥ HS - 9Pty [BuOSEaS - ZL Ly ) &
%00 00°000'8 000 000 %00 00°000'8 000 av - aply [euoseas - || :,mé «f
%0°0 00°000'0L 000 000 %0°0 00°000'0L 000 9 - 9piv Jeuoseas - OLLYY . {3
%L 4L 00°289'48 18°6£8'6 000 %L 2L 00°£59'LS 19'6€8'6 isiBojoig - €04y 1e10L
%G YL 00°259'29 18'6€8'6 000 %SV 00°259'29 18'6£8'6 18y30 - 1s16ojoig - £oLy
%0°0 00°000'01- 000 000 %0°0 00°000°CL- 000 Bupiojjuol oig Z 00 - 1-E0LY
ys1Bojoig - ¢oLy
%9 LL 00'695'92 ¥0'S08'Cl 000 %9 LY 00'695'9. v0'S05'E1 ys1Bojoig 300fouad - ZoLy fejor
%9'GL 00'695'98 $0'606'cL 000 %9'G1 00'595'98 $0°605'CL 1330 - 3stBojoig Joefoud - ZoLy
%0°0 00'000°04~ 000 000 %0°0 00°000'01~ 000 Bupiojuow o1g Z 00 - 1-Z0LY
. 1siBojorg 300f0ad - Z0LY
%991 00'62S €L 62°681'2) 000 %991 00'625'€L 6Z2'681'CL ISIUSIDS 80IN0SAY JOJUSS - LOLY [BI0L
%EEL 00'625'16 62°681'CL 000 %E'eL 00'626'16 6268121 1330 - ISRUBJOS 8DINOSAY J0IUSS - LOLY
%00 00°000'c- 000 000 %0°0 00°000'¢- 000 unpy/BuUlLIp uad Z D0 - Z-L0LY
%0°0 00°000'G1- 000 000 %00 00°000'G1L~ 000 uopesnsiujwpy 393{0id Z 00 - 1-1L0LY
. ISIIUBIDG 924N0SaY JOIUDS - LOLY
SAMAHSIL - HO8VT - 0011
%S L1 00°00€'SP S€'180'8 %S LL 00°008'SY $€'180'8 000 SASNIJXI HIHLO - 005¢ jeI0L
%2 6 00'000'S 86'v28 %L 6T 00°000'€ 86'7/8 000 Buguresy - 90s¢
%002 00°000'8 G1'965'L %0702 00°000'8 61°965'L 000 SNOBUR|[BISI - S0SE
%8 00°000' 00°€St %8°¢ 00°000' 00°¢S1 000 SBDIAI9S JBUIO B VSN - F0SE
%zl 00°000'0Z 00'€L¥'T %Yzl 00°000'02 00°€LY'T 000 SUOREDIUNWIWOY - 05
% Ly 00°006' 8€'6Z1'Z %2 Ly 00°00S't 886212 000 suLouf - Z0SE
%9ZL 00°008'9 $9'858 %924 00°008'9 ¥8'858 000 S9N - LOSS
$ISNIAXT YIHLO - 005€
%E'1 00°000'L¥ 167029 %E'L 00'000'L¥ 16°029 000 S3I1ddNS B SIVINIALYIN - 00V (8101
%00 00°000°0L 000 %00 00°000°04 000 000 SHOAIBSBY - COVE
%z 00'000°ZL 15°66Y %T Y 00°000'Z1 15°66¥ 000 speoy % sbupiing - Zove
%S0 00°000'62 ov'izl %S0 00'000'52 ov'izh 000 IS B BAJBA “UBJO HNPUOD - LOVE
S31ddNS 2 STVINILYN - 00¥S
%29 00°000'2. 98'0L8'y %L'9 00°000'Z2 98018 000 HOGVT LOVHINOD - 60SE 1201
%00 00°000'0¢ 000 %00 00°000'0€ 000 000 S991A19G OSiy ‘Bupsaubuy - y0ce
%0'0 00°000'014 000 %0°0 00°000°01 00°0 000 SIOMIBSAY - COCE
%P 6L 00°000'0Z 92'088'c %64 00°000'02 92°088'c 000 speoy g sbuipying - zoge
%8°L 00°000'24 09°0€6 %8°L 00°000'ZL 09°0£6 000 ISIHA B BAIRA “J9IBI ‘UNPUOD - LOEE
HOaV1 LOVYLNOD - 00EE
%621 00°000'G¥ v.°628'S %62t 00°000'G¥ v1'628's 000 ANIWINDA 8 HIA 002€ (101
%661 00'000'S vZ'566 %661 00°000'S ¥2'566 000 SNOBUR|IPISIN - YOZE
%Lyl 00°000'S 61720 ARY 00°000'G 61°20L 000 1ejuay Juswdmnbg - ¢oze
%0°0 00°000°01 000 %0°0 00°000'01 000 000 tejides paxid - zoze
38bpng jo 9, Jebpng t4 By - inp 1ebpng jo 4, 1ebpng Vi Bny - np 19Bpng jo 9, 1ebpng 14 Bny - inp
YLOL suogesado sauaysty
L1L0¢ uwzm:< - S|enjdy 'SA ammvzm siseg [eniooy
wm.:‘_:_o:maxm pue sanuaAa}y] JO jusuislels LiizIe0

pieog aosueuajulely g uoesad ewnyosen Wd 61:21



G abed 3 i 7
%LZL 00°660'cY zLesy's 000 %LTh 00'660'cy zL68Y's ‘dwio) sIsNIOM B UleeH - LOVS
SINUIHSIS - NINGY B TVHINID - 00vS |
%4 €L 00'956'52. 1S'796'v6 %LEL 00'956'GZL 15'796'v6 000 BALLVHLSININGY 3 TYHINIO - 6667 210L |
%00 00°000'02 000 %00 00°000'02 000 000 asuadx3 JSaIaul dHUNIN - 0BES 4 :
%2 82 00°000'%1 6LLY6'E %C 82 00'000'v1 61°L¥6'E 000 asuadxzy uoneIoidYy - ££C5 - iid
%.'99 00°000°t 85°999 %299 00°000'% 85°999 000 uoniepodsuely - ZEE§ 22 53
%L'¥Z 00°000'4 8¢’ LYT %L '¥e 00°000'% 8¢°LYe 000 uogjeutiojul oland - 1665 L4} <
%00 007000 000 %00 00°000'c 000 000 S3DUBIBJUOD/IOARLL UILDY - 0CES o o
%80 00°000'¢ 0062 %80 00°000'c 0062 00’0 suopduosang/bujuiesy dwg - gzeg =
%9'LL 00°005'21 Sh's.0'e %9°LL 00°00S'2L G¥'6.0'S 000 juejnsuog BIndwoy - gLeg
%00 00°000'S 000 %0°0 00°000's 000 000 $)9SSY Paxid UILPY - 9LES
%0°0 00'562'L 000 %0°0 00°562'2 000 000 sang diysiequisy - §L€S
%S'€2 00°005'8 S9'/66'L %S €T 00°005'8 59'/66'L 000 SaRHAN - ¥ES
%894 00'00%'8 £0'80V'L %89l 00'00¥%'8 £0'80%'L 000 SUOIEDIUNWIWOY - §LES
%Py 00°000'Z} 60'62S %y 00°000'Z} 60°625 000 sosuadx3 UNUPY 9SHA - ZLES
%88l 00°008'6 $9°2£8'L %88l 00'008'6 v9/€8'L 000 saseaydinbg 20440 - L1ES
%16l 00°002'44 z9'769'L %L°GL 00'00Z'}1 Z9'269'L 000 dx3 aoio/ebersod - 01£5
%¥'9L. 00°S65'L¥ 02'%08'9 %YL 00'665'Ly 0Z'v08'9 000 JUBISISSY dARRASIUIWPY - 90ES
%Gl 00'8v9'8¢ £1°996'G %Sl 00'8v9'8¢ £4'996'S 000 Kiejosnag sanensulLIWpPY - pOES
%ySl 00'6€€'29 9.'65€'01 %Gl 00'6££'29 92'65¢'0L 000 1abeuely sApesSILIWPY - LOES
%¥GL 00'000'Z44 08°0£Z'2L %YL 00°000°2L1 08°082'41 000 fejeg Jabeuey - 00¢s
%96l 00'€ZL'y SL'EY9 %961 00°€2L'v SLEP9 000 upy JYvon Auedwio) - g9zg
%96l 00°2£9'LL 652522 %9'G1 00'Z£9'LL 6525.'2 000 uwpy yoid fuedwo) - 09zs
%19l 00'vEE 8y 0L108'2 %194 00'veS'8y 0171082 000 Sy3d - 0525
%291 00°06L'syL 8v°08Z'cz %29l 00°062'svL 6°092'€Z 000 dwoD SISHIOM B UIBSH - L0ZS
%00 00°008'0¢ 000 %00 00'008°0¢ 000 000 aouesnsul Aligen - 002§
%0°0 00'000'SL 000 %00 00°000'c1 000 000 upny - 1-L0LS
%S'E 00°000'5Z 00°5¥9'2 %S€ 00°000'G2 00'S¥9'C 000 1e6a7 - goLs
% L 0000021 256902 % L1 00°000'C1 256902 Qoo 5894 1032811 - 000S IejoL
%091 00°000'Z) 00°026'L %091 00°000'Z1 00°026'4 000 JayyQ - seag J0j0auq - 0005
%0°001 000 z5evL zg'eplL 000 abeajiy 1030044 - 1005
§394 10J03.1(7 - 000S
JAILVHLSININGY 8 TYHINITD - 6661
%0°0 00'00§'Z 000 000 %00 00°005°2 000 SINIHSIA - SISNIJXI YIHLO - GOSY IBjoL
%00 00'005°Z 000 000 %00 00'008'2 000 swoiun - ZoGY
SIHIHSIA - SISNIAJXT ¥IHLO - 00SY
%00 00°000'9 000 000 %00 00°000'9 000 STHIHSIA - SATddNS/ISTIVIMNILYIN - 00EY IEj0L
%0°0 00°000'9 000 000 %00 00°000°9 000 SNoaue|(asiy - 06EY
SANIHSIA - ST IddNS/STYIMILYN - 00EY
%00 00°000'8L 000 000 %00 00°000'8) 000 SIUIHSIS - HOAYT LOVHINOD - 0Z2v lejoL
%00 00°000°G4 000 000 %0°0 00°000'SL 000 soueusjulely sjoafold ysid - ZZzy
%0°0 00°000'c 000 00°0 %00 00°000'S 000 SOAJRA B SI91BN - 122V
SHARMIHSIA - YOV LOVHINOD - 022¥
%EZ 00°00G'SY 91°990't 000 %ET 00°005'SYy 91'990'4 SIYIHSIA - dINDI 8 STIOIHIA - 002 10301
%0'8 000052 6266l 000 %08 000052 62661 sSnosue||adsiy - 062y
%00 00°000'0€ 000 000 %0°0 00°000'0€ 000 feyden paxid - 082y
%L 00°000'¢L 18°998 000 %L'9 00°000'tL 19'998 a0y dinb3/eoIYaA - 022V
SIUTHSI - dINDA B STTOIHIAA - 002Y
Jolipng Jo % 1ebpng 14 By - e wbpng o %, Jebpng i By - np 1ebpng jo %, jabpng 1L Bny - np
IvLOL suonesado souays|d
110z ¥snBny - sjenjoy 'sA jabpng s|seg [ensooy
wm;:a_vcwaxm pue ssnusAsy] Jo judusiels L41i2/60

pieog asueuajulely B uoneladp ewnyoes Wd 64:24



g abey

f
i
—9|
%0°0 00°000's 000 000 %00 00°000's 000 Bugpung weay ysid Hunod 1t - 9029 Do
%9'¥Z 00°000'5Z 05297'8} 000 %9'¥Z 00°000'52 05'29v'8) weiboid abneo weang sosn - 5029 ™ w
%0°0 00°000's2 000 000 %00 00°000'¢Z 000 poddng |eajuysay ABojospAH YAS - 1029
%00 00°000°0} 0o'e 000 %0°0 00°000'04 000 Hoddng jeajuysay sjuelg - £079 W
%092 00'000'04 L8009 000 %0'92 0000004 1£009'T buddeypuesin-zoz9 |
A 00°005°12) sz'iey'l 000 %Z'L 00°005'121 TARA AL uoneuswsidul] diid - 1029 ° ]
SIILIALLOV STINTHSIH - 00285 i
MR 5]
%Z € 00°641'/29'Y £4'608'2§ %Z'S 00'621'229'L £1°608'2S 000 $1O3royd VIDAdS - 0009 12104 o
%0°Y 00'000'00Z'4 L6'786' LY %0'Y 00°000'002"} L6'v86' LY 000 JHUNADOS - €019 % <,
%bb 00'621'9L 00's9¢g's %¥'v 00'521'92 00'gog's 000 ajueudjuiely uiseq sugag osne-zoL9 Lo 13
%0°0 00°000'502 000 %0'0 00°000'50Z 000 000 sileday auladid Asuabiawz 998 - 1019
%0Z 00°000'01 66'961 %0°Z 00°000'0 66'061 000 Buiddeyy pue g9 - 2609
%00 00°00G'4€ 000 %00 00°005'28 000 000 uoHEIHINEYdY 8IMONIIS JIS - 9609
%y 0 00'000'0S 00°002 %0 00°000'0% 007002 000 ubisaq g uerd rosdw] 928 - 2609
%G°E 00°000'0¢ £€2'290'L %S'e 00°000'0¢ £2'290'L 000 Jreday spunoio/Bpig 9INOD - 1-0609
%00 00'005'81 000 %0°0 00°005'81 000 000 Yavos - 2909
SLO3royd vID3dS - 0009
%00 00°000'62 000 %00 00°000'52 000 000 sisAjeuy Jyousg /509 - €155
%00 00°000°G1L 000 %0°0 00°000'G1 000 000 uejd J6\ 1ajep “Bay pajesBiajuy - 0155
%841 00°'206'06Z 65°/88'vE 000 %841 00°L06'062 65°L88'vE STIYIHSIA - NINQY 3 TYHINTD - 00vS Ie30L
%0°0 00°086'L 000 000 %00 00°0€6'v1 000 asuadxy ysas9)uy s300foid ysid - 06%S
%00 00°002'ct 000 000 %0°0 00°002'cl 000 su) Apadold 2 qei - ¢ybs
%00 00°000'9 000 000 %00 00°000'9 000 NV - Lbvsg
%28 00°000'9 10'689'L 000 %292 00'000'9 20'689'1L WO - asuadx3 uoyeso|dy - £6ps
%6'8Z 00°000'% £5'882 000 %6°8Z 00°000'} £5'882 uoepodsues) - Zeps
%E 0L 00°000°% £'e0L 000 %E 0L 00°000'+ €204 uoneULIO] AN - LEYS
%0°0 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00°000'c 000 12ARLL - 0SPS
%0°0 00°000'€ 000 000 %00 00°000'¢ 000 uondussgnguonesnpy sakoidwa - 5Zys
%9°LL 00°005'L 50'81e'L 000 %G1 00°005'Z S0'8Le'L jue)nsuog 19ndwo) - gLy
%0°0 00°000's 000 000 %00 00°000's 000 S19SSY Paxiy UIWIPY - 9L¥S
%0'0 00'162'2 000 000 %0°0 00'164'2 000 sang diysssquialy - GLys
%S'1T 00°00S'Y 19°096 000 %S'LZ 00°00S'Y 19996 SaIN - YIYS
%SGl 00°009'c 96455 000 %SGl 00°009'c 96°255 SUOIEJIUNUIWOD - §LYS
%Ly 00°000'9 86242 000 %Y 00°000'9 86°/¥2 asuadx3 unupy "SI - ZLyS§
%88l 00°002't 15282 000 %88 00°002'y 157284 sosea /juawdinb3 asyo - LIpS
%Ll 00°008'% 86'90. 000 %L L 00°008'y 86°90. saliddng asyy0 / abeisod - oL¥s
%L 6L 00°228'vL 80°916'C 000 %L 61 00°228'vL 80'9L6'C JUBISISSY DANRASIUILPY - 60VS [EIOL
%P 94 00°228'4L 809162 000 %V 9L 00°228'21 80°916'C J9YI0 - JUB)SISSY SABRNSIUIWPY - 60VS
%00 00°000'¢- 000 000 %00 00°000'¢- 000 uoneASIUWPY JIRIJUOD T O - 1-60VS
JUBISISSY dANRASIUIWPY - 60VS
%G 9L 00°098'9Z z6'6sv'y 000 %S9 00'098'9Z Z6'6EP'y JoBeuely sApeISIUILPY - SO¥S [eJ0L
%¥'Gl 00'098'82 z6'6EY'Y 00°0 %Sl 00°098'82 Z6'6Eh'y J3y)Q - 1abeuey sapeasiuILIpY - 8OPS
%0°0 00°000'z- 000 000 %00 00°000'2- 000 uoleNSIUIWIPY JORIU0D Z O - L-80VS
1abeuepy aaRRASILILPY - SOVS
%Ll 00'000'62 00'9/2 000 %Lt 00°000'52 00'9.2 a4 - ieba - Lovs
%96l 00'692'L 68'6/2 000 %9°Gl 00692t 68'6/2 a1eon Auedwos - 90vs
%P G 00°000'8Y 09'¥8¢'2 000 %S 00°000'8¥ 09'v8e'L Kiejes WS - sovs
%St 00°£95'91 61°285'C 000 %¥GlL 00°€95'9) 6172562 Kiejaa29g uIWPY - pOYS
%9'GL 00'985°2 89°6L1') 000 %961 00'955'2 89°64L°L eo14 Auedwo) - ¢ovs
%SGl 0094202 6£'202'c 000 %G1 0091202 6£'20Z'c syadied - Zovs
Jebpng jo % jabpng 14 By - inp jabpng jo %, jabpng tL Bny - np 10bpng jo % jabpng i Bny - ine
vLloL suogetado SauaYsty
1102 1snBny - sjenjoy ‘sA jabpng siseq [en1ooy
mw._:u_ﬁcmn_xm pue ssnuUsAdy JO juduulels kH1ZI60

pieog aoueuajuiely g uoieiadQ ewnysen Wd 6L:Z1




L abey

%0°001 000 SL°601'662 %g 010} 00'sPL'se SLSLLL9E %L V8L 00°SPL'SE- 86°600°99-
%0'6 00'816'12Y'S 88'205'06Y %e'8 00'coL'ovp's £1°v06'v82 %01 00'518'186'} 61'865'50Z
%00 000 000 %00 000 000 000
%58 00'9vZ'6v8 60°02¥'2L 000 %G8 00'9VZ'6Y8 60°02Y'22
%E'8 00°9vZ'718 62°619'29 000 %¢E'8 00°9¥2'v18 62'6/9'9
%00 000 000 000 000
%00 00°005'0L 000 000 %0°0 00°005'01 000
%0°0 00°9vE'y 000 000 %00 009y 000
%00 00°002't 000 000 %00 00'00Z'1 000
%0°0 00'8Y9'S 000 000 %0°0 00'8¥9's 000
%0°0 00'8y2'2S 000 000 %00 00'8%L°2Z¢ 000
%00 00°226'LS 000 000 %00 00'226'LS 000
%00 00°22¥'s¢e 000 000 %00 00°22¥'se 000
%0°0 00°000'91 000 000 %0°0 00°000'9L 000
%0°0 00°09€'s8 000 000 %0°0 00°09¢'s8 000
%0°0 00'Ze¥'sT 000 000 %0°0 00°2eY'sZ 000
%0°0 00041l 000 000 %0°0 00°0LL'EL 000
%00 00'0¥9'6¢ 000 000 %00 00°0%9'6€ 000
%00 00'8v0'0¢ 000 000 %00 00'8¥0'0S 000
%00 00'088'.¢ 000 000 %00 00°088'28 000
%00 00'992'22 000 000 %00 00'992'22 000
%0°0 00'862'SE 00’0 000 %0°0 00'862'GE 000
%00 00°04L'L 000 000 %00 00'024'2 000
%0°0 00°0L€'22 000 000 %00 00'04€'22 000
%0°0 00'9€2'02 000 000 %00 00'9€2'0Z 000
%0°0 00°000'62 000 000 %00 00'000'62 000
%E°9E 00°008'65 4 S0°/66'4S 000 %S 98 00'008'651 G0'/66'LG
%2 9L 00°000°'b¥ 99'ezl'L 000 %Z9L 00°000'v¥ 99'€Z}'2
%€ 00°Sv.'8L 85'855'2 000 %Z'E 00'SVL'8. 85'856'Z
%Ee 00°000'02 L¥'999 000 %E'S 00°000'0Z L¥'999
%'y 00°000'S LoZEL 000 %b'y 00°000'¢ L0Zel
%00 00°000°S 000 000 %00 00°000'S 000
%L L1 00°000'GL 91'09.'t 000 %Ll 00°000'st 91°092'L
%0°0 00'6v2'5¢e 000 000 %00 00'SPL'sE 000
%00 000 000 000 000
% vl 00°000'cS 08°0¥L'y 000 %yl 00°000'ce 08'0v.L'Yy
%00 0070002 000 000 %00 00°000'2 000
%E'6 00°005'28E S1'799'se 000 %E'6 00°005°28¢ S1'499'se
%0°0 00°000'8% 000 000 %00 00°000'8Y 000
%00 00°000'8 000 000 %00 00°000'8 000
%G9l 00°000'08 00'081'€L 000 %591 00°000°08 00°081'S1
1ebpng jo % jabpng 14 Bny - np 1abpng jo % jobpng 11 By - np jobpng jo % jebpng t4 By - np
Ivi0L suogjesado sapaYysl4

pieog soueuajuiepy g uopesado ewnyoes

1 1.0Z IsnBny - sjenjoy “sa jebpng
mm._:u_—ucmaxm pue senusAay JO JusWislelg

Bioai - sway Arewpioenxg - 0096
AINIWIONVHNI LVLIGVH - 00£9 |10}

z# BuissouD %9910 eloIND - £0£9 12I0L

49430 - zi# Buissoud ¥9a1 ejonp - L0€9
onezjjiqowsq pue dn-ues|o als - £2-L0€9
9oua4 Buysixg soeidey - zz-L0£9
Bupoua uoisniaxz apeo - 12-20€9
Bugpeas ysiuld wiopad - 0Z-L0£9
uonasjoLd adolg HOoy feIsu; - 61-2L0¢9
SAUHPIY HI0Y JoNysuo - gi-L0€9
19 ¥20Y JOMIISUOD - L1-L0E9
shg Bupeoy abpug Alddy - 91-20¢9
shs jresaBpug ‘j1eapao [1eIsul - §1-20€9
JUBWAG BaUD onjeydsy [eIsuy - p1-L0S9
Buipeab ‘desd ‘podwi asq py - €£1-20£9
peso ‘dw) ‘i Juunjquig peoy - Z1-L0€9
sAg payoly qejoad [eIsuf - L1-L0€9
doaud Bunood 415 10n1suoD - 04-L059
daid Bupood ‘X3 J9A0 - 6-20€9
daud e ‘Burtdy00)s ‘x3 aus - g-20£9
uonejabasay - (U uoisosg « Z-10€9
shg Bupsajemaq Iy 9 O ‘lRISU] - 9-L0€9
fesodsiq ‘uoijowsq - §-20£9
uoneziiqo - -L0£9
HaAIND payaly ssajwonoy - £-20€9
aNsIAQ ‘Buysa] ‘Biwad ‘ubisaq - Z-20€9
doqeT - 1-L0¢9 1ej0L
Bupioyuoy jestbojolg - 34-20¢9
uonessiuiwpy / Buniip jwaad - py-L0c9
UONBASIUIUIPY J0RHUOD - D1-20€9
Jojensiuwipy 39(04d - q1-L0€9
seauibug Juspisay - e1-20¢9
togeT - §-20€9
Z# Buissoun yaasy ejoiny - L0€9
ubisaq Jeday eweler - 90g9
20 - subisaq Busauibugz - yog9
poddng syosfoid Auenquy - €£0£9
LNIJWNIDNVHNI LVLi8VH - 00€9

SALLIAILOY SZINIHSIA - 0029 1ejolL

MIIADY 193 {SPOW DIBMIDAIY MAS - 60Z9
Buipuny peayjaals ' angeisiba - goz9
weiboid uopeloysay aall ¥eo - 2029

siseg [eniooy
LLILZI60
Nd 61:21



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement Page 1 of

Local Agency Investment Fund

www.lreasurer.ca.gov/pmisg
P.0O. Box 942809 L

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 Septemb lllig
(916) 653-3001 Y

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017 PMIA Average Monthly Yields

Transactions

Tean Type Definitions August 2011 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,850.70
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,850.70

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of (ugusl™ , 2011, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. 1 hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

ﬁ/x’ )
Outrrme 75
Secreta =

ry 7




SAEHIT BAIVBAHIVE

BANK & TRUST »
- Banking Statement - - .
P.O.80x 60839, SantaBarbara, CA93160-0839 Statement Period: 08/01/2011 to 08/31/2011
Customer Number:
2327

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

_Business Money Market-

Funds Availability Notice Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Master Contract Renewal Fund

Beginning 07/11/11, when we hold funds you deposit Account Number 102335072
by check, the first $200 of the deposit will be available Interest Paid YTD 13.21
on the next business day, with limited exceptions Interest Paid Last Year 39908

Deposit Account Recap
Beginning Balance as of

August 1, 2011 10,037.86
1 Deposits (Plus) 2.56

Ending Balance as of -
August 31, 2011 10,040.42
Interest Paid 2.56

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of (M, uay , 2011, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073.1 hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period indicated.

34

Secretary -~ U
g £l I

£

-
1
=
He

YR 4

Y
e
>
5
)



SANTA BARBAR/A

BANK & TRUST ,
. Banking:Statement
0. ( , CA93160-
P.0.B0x60833, SantaBarhara, CAS3160-0839 Statement Period' 08/01/2011 to 08/31/2011
Customer Number.
2328

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Public Capital: Tiered MMDA:-

Funds Availability Notice Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Cachuma Project Trust Fund

Beginning 07/11/11, when we hold funds you deposit Account Number 102335080
by check, the first $200 of the deposit will be available Interest Paid YTD 235.10
on the next business day, with limited excepticns Interest Paid Last Year 447.50

Deposit Account Recap
Beginning Balance as of

August 1, 2011 123,214.01
1 Deposits (Plus) 36.63

Ending Balance as of
August 31, 2011 123,250.64
Interest Paid 36.63

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of }LX_»U&UJ (2011, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. 1 hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

period indicated.
#__3b

f’?
"5 Pt L % i kgh s

Secxetaly / DAGE 12




10:09 AM
09/15/11

Accrual Basis

comb?2

Payment of Claims
As of August 31, 2011

Date Num Name Memo Amount

1050 - GEN )

FUND 08/02/2011 20124 AECOM Technical Services, Inc. TO#37 Prelim analysis/design rpt/prep 30% design -48,646.88
08/02/2011 20125 C. Philip Brittain Install electrical hardware-board room a/c -878.93
08/02/2011 20126 Cardno ENTRIX MURRP permit support/Task mgt/file mtce BO compliance-Jun -2,181.75
08/02/2011 20127 HDR Engineering, Inc. BO/FMP Implem/Tech support-Jun/Eil Jaro San Julian O&M- -18,654.05

Jun/Quiota Crk xng 6 O&M tech-Jun/Salsi Crk Jalama Rd

Fish ladder redesign-Jun/Quiota Crk fish psg design, xng

1-5, 7-9-dun
08/02/2011 20128 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets -328.62
08/02/2011 20129 MCR Technologies, Inc. Labor-ck inflow meter-Ortega PO#9019 -873.60
08/02/2011 20130 Melinda L. Fournier Oak tree/honeysuckle-Lauro/Oak Tree-Cachuma-Jun -17,482.00
08/02/2011 20131 Mid-State Concrete Products Sealant/step-manhole -163.78
08/02/2011 20132 MNS Engineers, Inc. Update bid specifications PO#10-11-08 -370.00
08/02/2011 20133 Nordman, Cormany, Hair & Compton Gen Counsel-Jun services -7,929.00
08/02/2011 20134 Northwest Hydraulic Consultants Task#1 Post project reporting/support-Jun/Task#2 Hilton -5,881.87

Crk Channel enhance study-Jun
08/02/2011 20135 O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. Battery -103.52
08/02/2011 20136 Questa Engineering Corp. Permit Assistance-Mission Crk PO#10-11-14 -4,639.20
08/02/2011 20137 Rauch Communication Consultants, L Website develop/mtce -3,920.00
08/02/2011 20138 Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. IL Stetson-SYR Hydrology supp-Apr/Stetson-Riverward-Feb-May/  -6,131.40

Hanson-BO Compliance supp-May-May, Jun
08/02/2011 20139 YS! Incorporated Water quality logger/chlorophyll probe PO#9035 -8,064.65
08/02/2011 20140 Bruce Mowry Jul reimb-GM expenses -2,519.31
08/02/2011 20141 COMB - Revolving Fund Aug 5 & 19 payrolli/taxes -92,550.63
08/02/2011 20142 Scott Engblom Jul Reimb -181.26
08/02/2011 20143  Scott Volan Jul Reimb -283.01
08/02/2011 20144 Tim Robinson Reimb ESRI conf -2,011.10
08/02/2011 20145 A.T.Z. Monogramming COMB logo-shirts -256.92
08/02/2011 20146 Acorn Landscape Management Co.  Scheduled mtce -253.17
08/02/2011 20147 ACWA Health Benefits Auth. (HBA)  8/1-8/1/11 coverage -18,296.90
08/02/2011 20148 ACWA Health Benefits Authority (HBA Aug EAP -38.94
08/02/2011 20149 AT&T Jul statement -623.33
08/02/2011 20150 Buena Too! Co. Ear plugs -9.27
08/02/2011 20151 Business Card Jackets/hats/nets/travel-meals-hotel-parking BO Strategy mtg/ -3,578.39

Computer items (new CCRB ofc)/Hotel-GM relocation/webhost

Checks/envelopes/1099 tax supplies
08/02/2011 20152 Cashier, DPR QAC cert-SK #126761 -30.00
08/02/2011 20153 CIO Solutions, LP Postini-Aug -1,900.00
08/02/2011 20154 Coastal Copy, LP Copier mtce agmts -489.07
08/02/2011 20155 Dale Francisco Jul mig fees -264.46
08/02/2011 20156 Dell Marketing L..P. Webcam/laptop carrying case PO#9039 -146.52
08/02/2011 20157 Dennis E. Beebe Jul mtg fees -284.92
08/02/2011 20158 ECHO Communications Answering service -62.93
08/02/2011 20159 GE Capital Copier lease Billing ID#30133933786 -494.57
08/02/2011 20160 Growing Solutions Plant care-MURRP site PO#8987 -100.00
08/02/2011 20161 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control -84.00
08/02/2011 20162 Lauren W. Hanson Jul mtg fees -266.20
08/02/2011 20163 Milpas Rental Spade, clay dirt breaker -11.12
08/02/2011 20164 Nextel Communications Cellular -411.74
08/02/2011 20165 Northern Safety Co. Inc. Saline fluid cartridges/sign-eye wash sta PO#39040 -223.71
08/02/2011 20166 O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. Battery -95.46
08/02/2011 20167 PG&E NP/Tecolote Tunnel -208.44
08/02/2011 20168 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce-NP elevator -533.82
08/02/2011 20169 Robert R. Lieberknecht Jul mtg fees -284.86
08/02/2011 20170 Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine Pre-employment physical-D.Flora -209.00
08/02/2011 20171 Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. Il Stetson-BO/FMP Implem tech supp/SYR Hydrol supp-May -8,125.79

Stetson-BO/FMP Implem tech supp/SYR Hydrol supp-Jun

Stetson-RiverWare Jun
08/02/2011 20172 State Compensation Insurance Fund Payroll Report Jul 2011 -3,042.94
08/02/2011 20173 Sun Coast Rentals Forklift rental -171.00
08/02/2011 20174 Underground Service Alert of So. Calii New ticket charges -70.50
08/02/2011 20176 W. Douglas Morgan Jul mtg fees -266.20
08/02/2011 20177 WFCB-OSH Commercial Services ~ Wire brushes/rubber straps/tarp/cutters -52.67
08/03/2011 20178 United States Geological Survey Agmit#11WACAD44600 3rd Qrtly billing Agmt Dated 7/15/11 -18,462.50
08/11/2011 20179 A-OK Mower Shops, Inc. Chain for saw/oil-2 stroke/gas can -215.42
08/11/2011 20180 ACWA Health Benefits Auth. (HBA)  9/1-10/1/11 coverage -17,057.04

e e i
ITEM # _.Page1of 23&

PAGE

[

F
SR



10:09 AM
09/15/11
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of August 31, 2011

Date Num Name Memo Amount
08/11/2011 20181 American Fisheries Soc. Invasive Asian Carps of North America (book) -63.00
08/11/2011 20182 Bedrock Building Supplies Cement activator -15.95
08/11/2011 20183 Carpinteria Valley Lumber Company Mortar mix/bucket -8.77
08/11/2011 20184 CIO Solutions, LP Postini-Aug -42.50
08/11/2011 20185 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 6/30-7/29/11 -168.75
08/11/2011 20186 City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores Safety vests/boots/insoles -111.72
08/11/2011 20187 Cox Communications Business internet Aug -195.00
08/11/2011 20188 Culligan Water RO system Aug -24.95
08/11/2011 20189 Fed Ex Kinko's, Inc. Mapbook (GIS)/Quiota Crk Xng 2 drawings copies -551.05
08/11/2011 20190 Fleet Services Fuel -2,184.24
08/11/2011 20191 GE Capital Copier lease Billing ID#90136047559 -133.61
08/11/2011 20192 Maplogic Corporation MapLogic Layout Mgr Annual Mtce 9/9/11-9/8/12 -250.00
08/11/2011 20193 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets -328.62
08/11/2011 20184 Melinda L. Fournier Oak tree/honeysuckle-Lauro/Oak Tree-Cachuma-Jul -16,545.00
08/11/2011 20185 Milpas Rental Chipper -226.90
08/11/2011 20196 Paychex, Inc. 7/8,22 payrolisitaxes/qtrly delivery -273.07
08/11/2011 20197 Powell Garage 06 Ranger Brakes/seals/wheel bearings -335.84
08/11/2011 20198 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls Jul -145.53
08/11/2011 20199 SB Home Improvement Center 2x4's/concrete mix/adhesive/caulk gun/fveh supp/chain coil ~143.02
08/11/2011 20200 Southern California Edison Main ofc-outlying stations/Corona-Glen Anne Rd/Glen Anne -1,653.13

gate

08/11/2011 20201 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies -155.19
08/11/2011 20202 State Compensation Ins. Fund Deposit premium due Group#266 Policy 000064-11 -4,567.07
08/11/2011 20203 The Wharf Field crew-pants/shirts -1,687.79
08/11/2011 20204 UPS Shipping -11.79
08/11/2011 20205 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -445.56
08/15/2011 20206 Network Solutions 9 Domain names renewal-1 yr-Balance of fee due -80.00
08/17/2011 20207 Coastal Copy, LP Service call-set up ME/DF computers -135.00
08/17/2011 20208 CONTECH Construction Products, Inc 1/3 Deposit-bridge-Quiota Crk xng 2 -57,128.51
08/17/2011 20209 County of Santa--Barbara Green waste/general garbage -95.55
08/17/2011 20210 Famcon Pipe & Supply Valves/flanges/gaskets -579.15
08/17/2011 20211  Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest contro! -68.00
08/17/2011 20212 J&C Services Cleaning services 7/22, 29, 8/5, 12 -500.00
08/17/2011 20213 Laser Cartridge Co. 4600 repair/fuser kit-assembly -258.48
08/17/2011 20214 McCormix Corp. Diesel fuel -173.46
08/17/2011 20215 Milpas Rental Jumping jack -115.69
08/17/2011 20216 Nordman, Cormany, Hair & Compton Gen Counsel-Jul services -2,921.00
08/17/2011 20217  Prudential Overall Supply Mats -152.54
08/17/2011 20218 Rauch Communication Consultants, L Newsletter-edits/proofing/submittal -168.61
08/17/2011 20219 RJ Carroll & Sons, Inc. Pipe PO#9045 -109.03
08/17/2011 20220 Southern California Edison Foothill Rd -33.98
08/17/2011 20221 Verizon California SCADA -521.56
08/17/2011 20222 Verizon Wireless Cellular -124.63
08/23/2011 20223 COMB - Revolving Fund Sep 2,14 & 30 payrolls/taxes -168,348.12
08/23/2011 20224 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash -378.14
Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -562,585.86
-562,585.86

ITEM# 3¢
Page 2 of 2 -




NS v e

Board Operations Committee Meeting

To be held at
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Thursday, September 8, 2011
2:30 p.m..

AGENDA
Call to Order

Public Comment — (Any member of the public may address the Committee relating to
any matter within the Committee’s jurisdiction. Individual speakers may be limited to five
minutes; all speakers a total of fifteen minutes.)

Easement Issues

a. Easement access for Maintenance and Inspections
b. Oak Tree Removal

Review Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project

Use of Consultants for Operations Projects

Review of Safety Compliance of COMB Facilities

Bureau of Reclamation Management Agreement with the County of Santa
Barbara

a. Water Park
b. Full Body Contact
c. Beach
Adjournment
[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road,
Santa Barbara, CA. and Notices and Delivered in

Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the
Government Code.]

iTEM #

A
[ 55% %l oo

y

L




Board Fisheries Committee Meeting
To be held at
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Wednesday, September 14, 2011
11:00 a.m.

Agenda

Call to Order

Public Comment — (Any member of the public may address the Committee relating
to any matter within the Committee’s jutisdiction. Individual speakers may be limited to

five minutes; all speakers a total of fifteen minutes.)
Review 2009 Monitoring Report
Use of Consultants for Fisheries Projects

Adjournment

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road,
Santa Barbara, CA. and Notices and Delivered n
Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

; Date: September 26, 20‘1‘1
- Submitted by: . Bruce Mowry
: Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Report of the General Managers Meeting, September 7, 2011

SUMMARY:.

The following two topics were discussed during the September General Managers meeting. The COMB
General Manager is requesting the Board to consider approval of the following:

a. Authorize Legal Expense for Review of Master Contract and all related agreements — The
Managers have recommended that a thorough review of the Master Contract and all related
agreements should be performed by the General Manager of COMB and to be discussed over
the next several months at the monthly general managers’ meeting with assistance from the
COMB General Counsel to assure that the implementation of the water accounting utilized in
distributing cost would be a desired Cost/Benefit activity to establish a better understanding by all
member agencies. Presently COMB applies an accounting method that is a set of instructions
that have been developed over the years without clear linkage to these agreements.

b. COMB Workload Management System — The Managers have recommended that COMB perform
the construction management services for the Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project because
they have this expertise, but they would recommend that some of the savings resulting in doing
this work with COMB staff be utilized to improve their workload management system. This
system would be developed with the assistance of an outside firm that has experience in this area
to better schedule, track the work accomplished and cost of this effort for both the Operations and
Fisheries Divisions of COMB.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The 2011/2012 Budget established an account to perform a Cost/Benefit Analysis and the Construction
Management Services costs are within the Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project budget.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

The item for the Legal review of the Master Agreement and all trailing agreements has been discussed
with General Counsel.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

n

g
sttt

.

i g
R

ITEM #
PAGE .



a. Direct General Counsel to work with the General Manager in the review of the Master Contract
and all other agreements related to the accounting of water by COMB and authorize that this
additional legal assistance by General Counsel to be charge against Account 5513 Cost/Benefit
Analysis up to $25,000.00 .

b. Direct the General Manager to prepare a Request for Proposals to retain a firm with expertise in
workload management systems and to present this firm to the Board at the January 2012 Board
meeting for approval.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

1. Agenda of General Mangers’ Meeting of September 7, 2011



COMB General Managers Meeting

To be held at
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara

September 7, 2011
at 8:30 a.m.

AGENDA

Call to Order
Tecolote Tunnel — Discussion on Water Infiltration

Bureau of Reclamation Management Agreement with the County of Santa
Barbara

a. Water Park

b. Full Body Contact

c. Beach

CIP Special Projects
a.  Modified SCC Upper Reach Reliability Pipeline Project Design Update
b.  COMB to Perform Construction Management and Administration of Project

Operations

a. Easement issues — OQak Trees

b. Update on Brown Property

b. Courtesy Letter to Property Owners
d. Boundary Meter

Agenda Items for Next Regular Meeting
Date of Next Regular Meeting: October 5, 2011 at 8:30 a.m.

Adjournment




Operations Report — August 2011

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for June was 90.82
acre-feet per day. The lake elevation was 751.12 feet at the beginning of the month and
749.50 feet at the end. The storage change was -4,762 acre-feet. 80.0 acre-feet of State
Water Project water was wheeled through Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to
South Coast Member Units during the month.

Activities conducted this period include:

e USBR with staff’s assistance inspected various facilities for asbestos. Material
samples were taken to be analyzed. A final report will be issued from the
Bureau within the next several months.

e With Staff assistance, USBR performed an annual inspection review of Lauro
Dam security. No issues were noted at this time. Contact information was
shared for future reference.

e A USBR team of inspectors performed annual inspections of all local Dam
facilities. Previous recommendations for improvement were reviewed for
compliance and minimal additional recommendations were issued.

o Newly planted oak trees above the SCC adjacent to the Birnam Woods Golf
course have not been addressed to date. Staff understands the MWD will
contact the property manager requesting removal of the oak trees.

e Several lower reach manholes were re-inspected for water infiltration. Manhole
water levels remain low at this time. Staff provided in house traffic control
with the approval of Caltrans when within their right of way. Staff will
continue to inspect a few structures that contained water and will pump out as
required.

e Staffis currently assisting the Biology staff on a daily basis with Quiota Creek
Crossing 2 inspections. This task requires daily inspection per County permit
requirements. COMB is performing oversight as the Resident Engineer of
Record. All phases of the project require close attention to detail and precise
record keeping. The project is proceeding ahead of schedule and on budget.

e Staff has received materials associated with one lower reach air valve upgrade
project. Staff intends to upgrade one structure in house the week of September
26th. This project will determine how staff proceeds with remaining work.
Manholes with working valves can be done in house without shut downs,
otherwise staff will work on developing a larger project with member agency
and contractor assistance.

e The elevator at the North Portal has been repaired. Staff requested a second
proposal from a new vendor (Turner & Sons Company) to repair leaks in the
shaft. A field visit was held in September 2011. Staff has received a revised

TEM# __ Ja

PAGE |




quote to seal the leaks in the elevator shaft (budgeted item), which was cost
favorable. At the time of the site inspection, water infiltration in the elevator
shaft was minimal. This budget item may be utilized on another higher priority
project pushing this repair out into the next Fiscal Year.

COMB staff has agreed to make JPIA recommend changes to the access doors
in Carpinteria Reservoir pit area. COMB has requested that Carpinteria agree
to make JPIA recommended repairs to the upper vault adjacent to the reservoir.
No agreement has been confirmed to date.

An emergency table top exercise will be conducted the week of September 26"
concerning valveing operations required for a break in the 48” line between the
San Marcus isolation valve and CDMWTP. Staff will discuss with new hires
on how to safely valve out the conduit in the event of an SCC break.

Lauro debris basin clearing is budgeted in FY 2011-2012. Staff continues to
dry out the basin as much as possible in order to begin the project. Staff has
received other competitive proposals to perform the work. A new sump pump
has been purchased to replace the burned out one and will be installed after the
silt is removed. The contract for this work will need to be approved by the
Board prior to P.O. issuance, as the cost is estimated to be over $25,000 (under
$30,000).

Staff continues to work on the Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project
keeping reliability as the project premise. Staff will include member agencies
in all meetings and copy on all correspondence. Permitting and right of way
issues are proceeding per schedule.

COMB’s next quarterly C.I.P. meeting will be held October 6™ at 9:30 a.m. at
the COMB office.

Over burden conditions still exist on the Brown property. The County of Santa
Barbara issued a compliance letter to the Browns stating that they would issue
an emergency grading permit for work within the COMB easement, but the
overall project required extensive review. COMB staff has not been contacted
concerning the letter issued in September to the Browns from COMB’s general
counsel. COMB staff has noted new piles of sand/dirt within the easement on
the Brown Property. County Planning has been notified and the attached
pictures have been included in the notification.

With COMB staff supervision, the California Department of Forestry (CDF)
supplied a crew to clear debris at the Glen Anne location.

COMB new hires will need to be confined space trained and fit tested with their
particle masks/respirators. A Quotation was received from SECORP for
COMB staff, but it would be more cost effective if member agencies were
involved.




Routine monthly operation and maintenance activities conducted during this period

included;

Daily structure maintenance per maintenance program

Water samples taken at the North Portal Intake Tower

Fish screens were pulled and cleaned

Monitored conduit right-of-way and responded to Dig Alert reports

Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega and Carpinteria
Dams

Remove undesirable vegetation from dam faces and other structures

Place rodent bate traps all facilities

Meter reads, monthly dam inspections, and venturi meters flushed monthly
Prepare and distribute pesticide use report

Monitor dam conditions and send report to USBR

Monitor cathodic protection at Lauro Yard (54” steel pipe)

Weekly safety meetings




Brown Property




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

. Date: f Septenﬁber 26, 2011
Submitted by: ~ Jim Colton
: Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Boundary Meter Upgrade

SUMMARY:

The Boundary Meter measures flow downstream of the Ortega Reservoir, south of the Toro Canyon
meter. The meter is physically located south easterly of Toro Canyon Road (downstream of four inline
meters). The accuracy of the Boundary meter has been a topic of discussion for several years. COMB
staff agrees that the installation of the meter is not per manufactures recommendations, (as it is installed
vertically within a manhole rise), and have noted recent inaccuracies with the readings after the meter
was calibrated by a professional meter calibration company. During calibration the technician also noted
that the existing meter was operating within specifications but was out of date and suggested that COMB
consider updating the meter and associated software and electronics, all located onsite. As the reliability
of this meter has been in question and in light of the recent performance glitches COMB staff has been
researching replacement options. As such, COMB contacted a meter company (Technoflo) and an
electronics integration specialist (TESCO Controls) for upgrade recommendations. Technoflo suggested
a site visit to look at the current configuration, which was completed two weeks ago. They also
suggested that we consider updating the meter and electronics as no one manufactures or services the
existing models anymore. COMB received and reviewed their submittals and meter placement
recommendations. One recommendation was to install the meter upstream of the existing meterin a
straight piece of pipe and place a new control box at the new location. COMB staff then contacted a
general contractor who suggested that we consider a hot tap and a saddle installation inside of a new
vault. As this option appears to be within an acceptable cost range, COMB staff will work with this
contractor to fully investigate this option. The final package will include; a new insertion type meter
(installed directly into the pipe away from local disturbances), new electronics, and new SCADA control
interface.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

As this project is of higher priority (billing meter), staff recommends using budgeted funds out of the
existing North Portal crack repair line item (6096) along with partial funds saved from debris basin sift
removal negotiations (6102). Final fiscal impacts will be discussed at the next Board meeting after final
costs have been defined.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A




COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Direct Staff to fully investigate the costs of upgrading the Boundary Meter and associated electronics and
report back to the Board at the next meeting.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A

TEM#__ T b

PAGE <




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

| Date: o September 26, 2011
. Submitted by: : Jim Colton
Approved by:  Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: COMB O & M Work Plan

SUMMARY:

As COMB's experienced O&M Staff perform a wide variety of duties it is difficult to maintain a rigid non
flexible maintenance program. Staff has developed a system of tracking daily maintenance activities
associated with structures and control stations through a spreadsheet linked data base program. Ateam
of two workers are consistently dedicated fo a rigid schedule of structure only maintenance which is
tracked through the new software program along with an updated structure map of completed locations
by date. Control station and dam maintenance activities are performed by remaining staff as time allows
and these activities are tracked through time sheet entries with associated codes. Findings are discussed
on a daily basis and schedules are adjusted as necessary to maintain a balance between preventative
and necessary repairs. Staff has noted that some structures show signs of neglect and fully support
COMB’s effort to visit each structure at least once per year. The computer program allows field entries to
track current structure condition along with recommended actions for the next visit. This information is
valuable and allows crews to outfit their trucks with the necessary tools and materials required for the
next field visit.

One future goal of the O&M work plan program would be to fully integrate time card labor codes, material

costs, and expenses into reporting software that would be easily viewed by management for budgetary
purposes.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Costs to be defined for Consultant support for future software integration program and software purchase.
As COMB staff will be undertaking the construction management duties for the Modified Upper Reach
Reliability Project (MURRP) the savings realized could be utilized to supplement the purchase of this
software. The new MURRP structures could be uploaded into the new software for future maintenance
tracking; therefore costs for the software could be included as a line item in the project.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

Legal Counsel wili need to concur that identified funds for the software purchase and consultant could be
paid for out of this project.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:




N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Direct Staff to define consultant and software costs as defined in the memo “Report of the General
Managers Meeting, September 7, 2011” regarding Workload Management Systems.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A.

ITEM# ¢

PAGE

T S

e



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

. Date:

~ September 26, 2011
Submitted by: . Jim Colton

 Approved by:  Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Contract for Lauro Debris Basin Cleaning

SUMMARY:
Contract will be presented at the Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval of contract for Lauro Debris Basin cleaning.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

TEM # |

PAGE

e —

[

e



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

' Date:  September 26, 2011

 Submitted by: .~ Bruce Mowry
Approved by: = Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project Professional Consulting Agreement

SUMMARY:
Options will be presented at the Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval for Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project Consulting Services Agreement to
complete contract documents.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: - September 26, 2011
- Submitted by: Bruce Mowry
Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project Construction Management Services

SUMMARY:

This item was presented at the August COMB Board meeting with the following action: “Director Morgan
moved to approve COMB's staff to perform the Construction Management Services on the Upper Reach
Reliability Project with assistance from outside sources for material testing, labor compliance and other
services as necessary, seconded by Director Lieberknecht." After discussion Director Morgan requested
that this item be discussed at the next general managers’ meeting and brought back to the Board for
consideration.

This item was discussed at the general managers’ meeting of September 7" meeting and the managers
recommended that the Board approve to have COMB staff perform the construction management
services for this project and would further recommend that some of the cost savings that should result
from self-performing these services should be applied to retain an outside consultant to assist COMB in
developing an improved workload management system. It was stated that they believe that the best
utilization of COMB’s staff time would result in this action with significant benefits occurring from both of
these actions.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A
LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A
COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A
RECOMMENDATION:

Action to approve COMB staff to perform the Construction Management Services on the Upper Reach
Reliability Project with assistance from outside sources for material testing, labor compliance and other
services as necessary.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 26, 2011
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Robinson, Sr. Resource Scientist

Bruce Mowry, General Manager
RE: August 2011 LOWER SANTA YNEZ RIVER FISHERIES REPORT

In compliance with the Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the Lower
Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the revised
Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts routine
monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River (LSYR)
below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS during the month of
August 2011 that has been broken out by categories.

Snorkel Surveys:

Snorkel surveys are conducted at the end of the spring, summer and fall each year. The summer
survey was initiated in August and will be finished in September. The results will be presented
during the next COMB Board meeting.

Thermograph Network:

All thermographs were deployed at the beginning of June to record water temperatures at all
designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and several tributaries. The units are downloaded
monthly and the results are summarized in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Lake Cachuma Water Quality Profiles:

CPBS conducted their monthly water quality profile (temp and DO) at the intake barge for the
Hilton Creek Watering System within Lake Cachuma. This monitoring effort is done from May
through November to track water quality and lake stratification to depth.

Tributary Project - Crossing 2:
This project began construction on September 6, 2011. The project has been going well and the
contractor should be done on time.

Surcharge Water Accounting:

The following is a table (Table 1) of the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts. All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily Operations Report. The start time for
the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the last day of full surcharge.

ITEM# e

i sz

PAGE /




Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting.

Accounts* Allocation  Amount Used** Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) {acre-feet) (acre-feet)
Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200
Adaptive Management 500 0 500
Rearing*** 5,242 2,500 2,742
Total: 8,942 2,500 6,442

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942

**Values as of 8/31/11

*** This is not an official account and is what remains after subtracting the
other two accounts.

Reporting:

CPBS has been receiving final comments on the draft 2009 Annual Monitoring Report. The report
should be delivered to NMFS during the last week of September. Progress was made on the 2010
Annual Monitoring Report that will be ready for review by the end of the summer. The Sr. Resource
Scientist did attend the first Cachuma Project Biological Opinion reconsultation meeting with NMFS
in Long Beach on 8/22/11 to answer any questions about the monitoring and restoration efforts of
southern steelhead on the Lower Santa Ynez River by COMB.

Outreach and Training:

The Cachuma Project Biology Staff continued to meet with landowners on Quiota Creek in
preparation for constructing fish passage projects this fall. CPBS worked with NMFS on their flow
and water temperature monitoring effort on the Lower Santa Ynez River.

Consultant Activity Summary (August):
Melinda Fournier Tree Specialist (Melinda Fournier) — Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration
Program: monthly field maintenance and nursery operations.

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossings in
preparation for project permitting, regulatory review and grant proposals. Bid packet materials for
the Quiota Creek Crossing 2 project.

Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

Cardno ENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.

ITEM # _
PAGE __ 2




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: 9/26/11

Bruce Mowry and

Submitted bY: iy Robinson

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Quiota Creek Crossing 2 Fish Passage Improvement Project — Update

SUMMARY:

The COMB Board awarded the construction contractor to the lowest bidder, Peter Lapidus Construction.
The project began as scheduled on September 6, 2011. The site was dewatered and all fish and frogs
moved up as set forth in the Fish Relocation Plan that was approved by NMFS and CDFG (Figure 1). As
of 9/20/11, the foundation for the bottomless arched culvert have been poured (Figure 2), one of the rock
riffles installed and installation of the one rock weir began today. The prefabricated arch (Figure 3) will be
delivered and installed during the first week of October. The project is on schedule and should be
completed by November, 2011.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The project is within budget and as reflected in the FY11-12 Comb Budget for $735,501. Tracking of the
California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG) grant funds of $735,501 are as follows:

COMB

Budget

COMB Services In-kind
Operating Expenses $44,000
Construction $691,501
Total $735,501
CDFG Grant Funds $735,501
Operating Expenses $44,000
ConTech Arc (delivered) $180,000
Contractor $424,623
Change Order #1 $7,200
Contingency: $79,678

CHANGE ORDER: Between the project plans used for the bidding process and the conformed plans for
construction, ConTech (designer of the bottomless arched culvert) requested a change in the dimensions
of the foundations for the bottomless arched culvert. This resulted in an unexpected increase in the size
and cost of the foundations of $7,200. This change order (Charge Order #1) was approved by the COMB
General Manager prior to pouring the foundations on 9/19/11

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A
ITEM#__ 9
PAGE /

b




ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the COMB Board approve Change Order #1.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Figures 1-4

Figure 1: Dewatering of the Quiota Creek Crossing 2 project site on 9/6/11 looking (a) upstream and (b)
downstream before dewatering, and (c) upstream and (d) across the crossing after dewatering.

ITEM #

o s i

PAGE 2

S—




Figure 2: Pouring of the foundations for the 60-foot bottomless arched culvert on 9/19/11; (a) pouring the
southern foundation and (b) removing the forms of the keyway for the bottomless arched culvert.

Figure 3: Fabrication of the 60-foot bottomless arched culvert in Fontana on 9/16/11; (a) setting the
rebar within the mold and (b) coming out of the mold.

iTE

gy

vE b

R,




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR AUGUST 2011
LATERAL/ ACRE FEET JLATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED [STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER BISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
18+62 G. WEST #1 0.00
Boundary Meter 330.73 18+62 G. WEST #2 49.60
Less 2% system losses {6.613] [78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 1,192.97
122+20 STOW RANCH 0.02
CAMINO REAL (Bishop) 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
Morehart Land (SWP) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
La Cumbre (SWP) 0.00
TOTAL 1,242.59
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 74.62
386+65 MWD YARD 153.57
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 5.55
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 134.39
599+27 TORO CANYON 7.29
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 24.11
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 21.91
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.53
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 1.15
SWP CREDIT 0.00
SWP CREDIT - CVWD 0.00
TOTAL 423.12
CiTY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 2,131.34
" SO. FLOW (963.68)
Gibralter =~ PENSTOCK {623.70}
Sheffield  SHEF.LIFT 190.34
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) transfer (80.00)
TOTAL 652.31
S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., 1D#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC
TOTAL 16.19
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 80.00
TOTAL 324.12 STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST 80.00
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meler reads were taken on 8/31/2011 METERED DIVERSION 2,652.32
ITEM# __ [Oa



10-11 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTEMNANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2011 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTDh
TOTAL TOTAL
ersion) 2,816 24.360
on s 101 1.754
crvoir | 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 10 71
State Water Diversion Credii 80 769
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 100
Meter Reads 2.652 24,465
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 0 (67)
Total Production 2,926 26,185
Total Deliveries 2.733 25,267
194 918
6.62% 3.50%
SBCITY MWD CVWD = SYRWCD TOTAL
‘ LD.#1
652 376 163 10
Agricultural
Same Mo/prev. yr 1,322 611 200 484 20 2,637
M&I Yr to date 8,438 8.804 2,140 1,309 71 20,763
Ag. Yrto date 1,744 0 239 1,076 0 3,039
TOTAL YTD 10,183 8,804 2,379 2,385 71 23,822
USAGE % YTD 74.5% 59.8% 55.4% 52.5% 10.5% 62.8%
Previous Year/YTD 10,688 6,839 2,782 2,570 62 22941
Evaporation 0 0 0 0 0 0
Evaporation, YTD i1 104 17 16 1 149
Entitlement 9,322 8.277 2.651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 1.366 6,754 1,122 1,23 112 10,785
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 (2,547) (529) (339) 7 (3.422)
Surplus™ 1,879 1,804 470 457 488 5,098
State Water Exchange” 920 613 613 409 (2,555) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment™** 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 13,687 14,901 4,327 4,571 689 38.175
E}EMAINING BALANCE 3,493 5,993 1,931 2,178 G617 14,204

** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.
State Water Deliveries for AUGUST to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 80 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
* Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 199 AF; MWD received 133;
City of SB received 133 AF; and CVWD received 88 AF from ID#1 in AUGUST 2011.

AN Spill declared 3/20/2011 - Spill declared over 5/13/2011

ITEM#___[Da

S ——

PAGE 2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR

Capacity at 385' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334 elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549’ elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 382"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR®
Capacity at 750" elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downsiream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 0.00 Season:

August 2011
518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

345.00 Feet
74.07 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

546.50 Feet
539.68 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

450.50 Feet
30.97 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

379.10 Feet
32.87 Acre Feet

603.52 Acre Feet
0.24 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

749.5 Feet

185,175 AF
2,923

1,653.5 AF
431 AF
0 AF
803.6 AF
0 AF
80 AF
-4,762 AF
2,652.3 AF

Percent of Normal: 0%

* New capacity table adopted Dec. 2008 as 2 resuit of the Bathymetric Study complated in Sept. 2008,

resulted in 1110 AF reduction of storage.




191'2 Wi0L
dog

L9012 €901t G011 0 0 0 bny
£0b2 vzeL 08l 0 0 0 np
1192 L8€1 gezl 0 0 0 unp
£9.2 L6V 99z1 0 0 0 fepy
0062 0491t o€zl 0 0 0 iy
£682 0081 €501 0 0 0 iz
5282 0081 §Z01 86¢ 0 86¢ ged
6292 0081 §zol 14414 0 folef 2 uep
1474 0081 gzol 908 8P €65 0aQ
6282 0081 G204 695 L1 bl AON
5282 0081 5201 859 91¢ €16 120

{eoL oV ETA oV 9N jelo) yiuop

SAONYIVE ONINIVINTY

0 0 deg
88 88 0 88+X3 Lial By 0
Ll Ll 0 LLL+XT Q1 ne 0
9L 9L 0 9.+%3 L#Q1 unp 0
(%4 7z 0 LyL+Snding/L9+X3 LEQl Aen 0
FA%S Lg€ 0 062+sHdINS/Lp+XF LHC 1dy 0
8z ¥4 (6e8) (6ce) 0Z+sMidiNg/BEE-HAS/g+Lox3 iep 0
0 0 494 0
0 0 uep 0
0 0 el:lg 0
0 0 AON 0
Al ZL 0 ZLX3 L#al 10 0
£18'2 008’1 €10l GlL 95y L€2'1 feg uifieg ypuop 1By

e} oV RN ov Pein jejot

SNOISIAZY ANV ITNAIHDS SNOISIATY ANV FINAIHDS
1882 LLOML 0Le'L

[ Z4Y L9l £91 0 0 0 0 o wee L9l £9k
]2 €91 a8t 0 0 0 0 0 6le £91 961
gz OLi Ll 0 0 0 0 0 Lez 0L LEE
Lge gl |Lh 0 0 g [ 0 L8g gLl gzl
062 agl 0gl 0 0 Q 0 0 06z gl 091
0 0 4] 144 LE Q9 48 z LS [ Ge
0 0 G [44 123 Gg s ok gy [l £e
0 0 4] £e L9 Q0L 66 L 66 £ 99
Q 1] ¢ €9 9zl 161 681 z 681 29 XA
0 ¢ 4] 68 ovl 6ee 922 e 92z 98 et
0 4] 0 LIl 1147 w,mu ops L 18¢ piE 9g L

1210 oy i8N 1By 12N 101 Mg BAS €101 18y 18N

1994-010y IR | 1994-a10y 199)-a19y

LNIWITLILNT LNSWEND OL
QIOUYHO GASN HILVYA

SIDNVYIVE HIAOAHYYO OL
Q3IDHVYHO 38N MILYA

JE8N ¥3LYM TvioL

LL/0E/6 101 01/1/01 Jes A oRIU0]

104

I
LE

ITEM

PAGE

0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 L€- L€
0 pe- 2%
0 64- 61
0 0 0
0 0 s}
0 0 0
18N 1By 19 It
FINA3HOS INIHHND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISHMIANOD
N1 £182 1e10)
dag
Bny
ne
unp
Aepy
idy
1B
Qe
uep
28Q
AON
LeTt £18¢ 120
JBBA Sholnald  JeaA Wweun) HILOW
J1anohuen anpayog
panosddy

LLILEIS "SI 0D Ag pejepdn isen

1914381 Jo3epn Kajiep euapuidien

Aug yoenuon

Z08L-HS LIt LOVELNOD - LOBIOUd VINNHOVD
JASN "3LVM 40 AUYIRIINS

Y




£6V'e WLOL
dog
£6¥¢ 6001 2124 0 0 0 By
S04 gicL 812¢ 0 0 0 e
9066 2091 196¢ 0 0 0 unp
9vEY 084t 9961 0 0 0 Aepy
G869 8¥02 LEGY 0 0 0 idy
8489 8912 (VA4 0 0 g e
68¢L £22¢ 9906 0 0 g qa4
6961 1282 ¢ras 0 0 0 uep
0298 ¥9€e 9529 0 0 0 oe(
1926 JA 444 0289 0 V] 0 AON
6VE6 09¥2 6889 GBS €L 999 190
jejol ov BN ov g {e1olL Hiuow
SAONVIVE DNINIVINSY
0 0 dag
661 661 0 661+X3 Lyal By 0
6¥2 6% 0 6p2+X3 L2dl ne 0
0Lt 0L 0 DL1+X3 L1 unp 0
WA 6LL 0 59G+SMAINS/OG L+XT LA Repy 0
6L1' 6L} 0 £20L+sMAINS/90L+XT L#A idy 0
962 96¢ 0 ZET+SNAING/6 L +YOXT BN 0
o] 0 ge4 0
0 0 uepr 0
0 0 %8Q 0
] 0 AON 0
L2 Lz 0 22+X3 LI 100 0
228'6 09¥'2 798'9 88/ 8L/ 996"} leg uibeg yuop 18y
ety oV k2l ov '8N el
SNOISIAZY NV $3TNAAHDS
£8L°04 GirL') gER'g
re'L 80¢ ££6 0 0 0 0 0 el 608 £e6
Lge'L 692 z266 0 0 0 0 Q 182’1 682 266
896 oA 44 0 0 0 0 0 2r6 gLl SLL
8g¢'i 89e 060°L 0 0 0 g 0 86¢'l 892 0601
ZL0' 174) 246 0 0 0 0 0 €101 0zt 266
L99 g8 29 0 0 0 0 0 499 §8 FARS]
089 #01 TAY 0 0 0 18] 0 089 70l 948
168 A% 719 0 0 g 0 0 LS9 LE #L9
Ly9 £8 »9G 0 0 0 0 0 199 €8 #95
28 3 69 €0t Gog 899 999 ¢ Ll GLi 89
1] 0 0 £61 S0L 868 . 688 6 689 L6k 969
Bjog By 13N 1oy I ey by W
199)-210Yy UoIB0Y 1984-810y 1994210y
LINIWITLILNT LNIHAEND OL SAONYIVE HIACAHYYD OL GIASN ¥ALYM TYLOL
AIDUYHO 438N HILYM C39HYHD 438N H3LYMm

[o= e I o I voe Y o i B e e Y e

coocoooo0OoOO
o
]
A

o

13N 1By
FTNAIHOS LNIHIND
SNOISYIANOD

9964 22e6

9961 22e6

JBaA SNOIABIY
Janohuen

JB3A JUBLND

8|npayas
panosddy

LL/0E/6 10} 0L/1/01 e84 10enu0g

LLLSI8 GO0 AQ pojepdn jseT

1013510 191 €1810D

6%

O OODOCOCOODOOQO

I8N

d3LVM FOVHOLS

1201

dog
By

e
unp
Aew
Jdy
1B
ao4
uep
380
AON
0o

UILOW

Aug penuon

COBE-MSGLIE LOVHLINOD - L0327 0ud VINNTHOVD

O8N HILVM 40 AdYIN

WNs

iid
s

b




266'} WioL
dog
ZEBL .8 GPgL 0 0 0 By
22T vEL 8802 0 0 0 np
Y052 281 22T 0 0 0 unp
LL9Z 602 9% 0 0 0 Aew
88.2 9z £¥52 0 0 0 Jdy
6142 S92 4124 0 0 0 e
6992 59¢ vore 0 1£9 1£9 ged
6992 592 vove 0 659 829 uer
6992 59z 0¥z 0 0v9 0v9 el
6992 $92 vove 0 vEL GeL AON
6992 59z vO¥e 0 116 216 100
je1o1 1By 19N 1By LD el YIuopy
SHAINYIVE ONINIVINTY
0 deg
£el £el £EL+U0XT Bny 0
991 991 99L-+YIX3 ng 0
Ll vit 7L L+goxg unp 0
89G6¢ 84¢ 86 L+SNAING/00L+4OxT Aepy 4}
(249 1429 pLE+SnINg/0 /L +4aXg ‘.n_< 4]
0% 0% (625) (6z9) SE+SNIINS/BZG-AS/Z L +40xT ey 0
0 0 ged 0
] 0 uep 0
0 0 290 0
0 0 AON 0
i 81 4] 8L+X3 LHGH jle} s}
169'2 S9z 98¢€'2 0} ZiL'L ZZh'L 12g uibag LIUOW 1By
jelo4 10y 13N 1By 13N [elot
SNOISIADY ANV TTNAIHDS
GLE2 62 v’z
£Zp Lt 9.8 0 0 0 y 0 £ey Ly 9.8
Y gy 00 0 0 0 0 0 ] 8p 00F
Loz iz 52 0 0 0 4] 0 44 1z 24°
9.8 £ 6ee 0 0 0 0 ] 9/¢ £ 6ee
[Z%4 8l 652 0 0 0 0 0 vlz 61 66z
Q 0 0 9 201 601 90k £ 0L 9 00}
0 0 0 Z 0 Z 0 z 0 0 0
0 ] 0 l 0 ! ] 1 0 0 0
0 0 0 9 88 S8 £6 2 €6 9 L8
0 0 0 44 €61 Ll vl £ VL ve 0G4
0 g 0 9z 68l oLe 202 9 i 52 641
[GEIN By 19N 1By 18N _gop Ng ead - gl By [
198)-010y uoneIoly | 1989§-210y 199}-010y
LNIWITLILNT LNIHEND OL SIDINYIVE YIAOAUYYD OL a3ISnN ¥31VA V1oL
QIDUVHD 4ISN HILYAR AIDUVYHI GISN HILVAL

TO-NOOODODOO

T OOOOCOCODOTO
[a\)

gl
19N 1By
IINAIHOS LNIHAND
SNOISHIANOD

443 1592

[443% L4592

JEBA SNOINBIH
18n0huen)

JBa A Juaung

anNpayog
panosddy

L1/0E/6 101 OL/L/01 B J0BU0D

LLILEI8 "9 O'D Ag patepdn isen

IOLISI] IO} ONIBIUOW

el Oa

i

OOoOOOOOo

-
13N

d3LVM FOVHOLS

el

dsg
bny

ne
unp
Aepy
1dy
1B
Qo4
uer
28Q
AON
0O

UIUOpy

‘Apug 1oenuon

Z08L-MS LI LOVHLINOD - LOAMOMd VWNHOVD
QI8N YALYM J0 AYYIINNS

&

-
ook

Vs

&

£
:




Z66'G WLOL
O
dog ]
2665 0 2665 0 0 0 By |
L1159 0 L1159 0 0 0 npe m
Z60L 0 Z60. 0 0 Q unp -
806. 0 8061 0 0 o] Aepy BN
€198 0 €198 0 0 0 idy e
£r98 0 £v58 0 0 0 Jepy i
5628 0 5628 0 gzze 9zze ged -
G628 0 G628 0 ovLg avie uep o
G628 0 G628 0 6ZEY 8zEY %ag
5628 0 G628 0 0616 0615 AON
5628 0 G628 0 5209 5209 100
By - I8N BN [T Huopw
SAONYIVE ONINIVINZY
0 0 dag
£EL £gl ¢} £eL+YIXg By 0 0 0 0
991 994 0 99L+(0xT ine 0 0 0 0
yLL i 0 pLL+UOXT ung 0 0 0 0
189 189 0 L8G+SAING/O0 L +UOXT Aeiy 0 0 0 0
260t 2501 0 286+SNdING/02+40XT idy 0 0 0 0
vz 8vZ (L¥5'2) {L95°2) 9eZ+sNAING/LpSZ-IdS/Z L +UoXT e 0 0 0 0
0 0 ge 0 0 0 ]
0 0 uep 0 0 0 0
0 0 28Q 0 0 0 0
0 0 AON 0 0 0 0
8l 8l 0 BL4X3 L#A 190 0 0 0 0
212’8 112'8 v5L'9 v jeg uibeg Yoy 1By I8N 1By 18N
ST N 12N | 1ot FINQIHOS INIYHND HILVM IOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV FINAEHDS SNOISHIANOD
#08'8 0 ¥08'g vGL9 1428 [ejoL
deg
£99 0 259 0 0 0 0 o] z59 0 z59 By
v o] F1 7] 0 0 0 q o vl 0 Lyl e
€6 0 0es 0 0 0 0 a 0g6 0 Q€6 unp
98€'t 0 9ge"L 0 0 0 0 0 9ae'L 0 98e’t Aepy
286 0 486 0 0 0 0 0 186 0 186 idy
o] 0 0 0 8.9 8.9 G99 €l 4599 0 G99 e
0 0 0 0 0zs 0zg 608 LL | 505 0 60S g4
0 0 0 0 €85 €95 €8 gL €15 0 845 uer
0 0 0 0 198 198 058 Ll 0sg 0 068 RE|
0 ) 0 0 Ge8 geg rlg 12 L8 0 18 AON
0 0 0 0 62L 62L 169 ge 169 0 169 vG.9 1428 00
{Blol by 2N 1By tg N . Boi o ZQH deng g0 .ﬂm@ g JB9A SNOMBId  1BA WUBLNYD yjuopy
188}-810Y UOHRI0l|Y 133}-3i0y 188}-210y gm>0>.:m0 INP_YDS
ANIWITLILNG INSHYND OL SIONVIVE HIAACAHHYD OL QSN YILYM TVLOL panoiddy
QIDUYHD ISN WILVA GIADUVHD I8N YILYM
LLHLEIS "€ QD Aq paepdn 1seT
giggqiey gyues jo 3_0 ”Bzcw joeiuod

LLIOE/B 10} OL/LIOL HBBA JORNUOD

Z08L-HSLH# LOVHLNOD - LDEACOYD YINNHOVD
d3sn d3aivm 40 AMVYINRINS



R— D

gL9 WLOL
dag i
819 z5§ Lee 0 0 0 6401 Bny £
(180 856 88¢ 0 0 0 L2 e e
G881 Sl 109 0 0 0 0g unp Ha
1982 9LL1 962 0 0 0 z4 Aepy g
9192 9244 ore 0 0 0 1z wdy -
0292 9241 (4L 0 0 0 g8 ey
1592 €641 858 L 0 L 99'¢ qs4
1592 €641 858 gL 0 S vLh uep GLL+S0AINS/Q0 L -PMWO0 L-AI0/0G LMD/ 29-PMAD X3 Aep
1692 £6.1 868 0C 0 0z yia4 9@ €62+SNIdINS/0 L-pmuys0L-A0/90 1 -pmB/ 2 y-pmad x3 udy
[Reie¥ €6.L1L 868 ¥z 0 24 88’6 AON 0Z+sndins/-ids/g L -pmiug L-Aios6 L-pmb/g-pmao x3 yosepy ‘F1ONx
1592 £641 858 62 L 0g 95°9 100
= 16y XY By X |210L pasn 4'Y yuon
SAINVYIVE ONINIVNTY SHYVYd ALNNOD
0 dag
(£59) {00w) (1) CEL-DMUWYEE L-AI0/66 L -PMD/gg-pMAD XT By 0 0 0 0
(z69) (58¥) (¢02) 991-PMWY9QL-KUOBPZ-PMB/ L L L-pMAD XT ne 0 0 0 0
(pLy) (eg¢) (Lyl) P LAWY L L-AUS/0L L-PMB/D L-pMAD X3 unf 0 0 0 0
(zve) (g91) (£2) LBION 89S Aew 0 0 0 0
0 BION 89§ sy 0 0 0 0
(18} (21 i) (4 (2) .BION 898 Jen 0 0 Li- L
0 ged 0 0 - 14
0 uep 0 0 G- G
0 a8( 0 0 s v
0 AON 0 0 G- S
0 (6%) (92) (52) BL-PMUYGL-ANO/LZ-PMB/Z L-pMAD X3 100 0 0 0 0
159'¢ £64'1 868 8¢ ve Zhi jeg wibag yuopy 1By 181N 1By 18 IN
21T} by 19N 1By X 12101, IINAIHOS LNIHHND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY NV FNAIHOS SNOISYIANOD
0. [ Zit 1692 feloL
deg
] ] o] 0 0 0 0 0 oL o4 Bny
4 0 4! 0 0 0 0 0 4’ zh ine
] ] g 0 0 0 0 0 8 8 unp
L 0 L 0 0 0 0 0 L L Repy
b ] 2 0 0 0 0 g ¥ 4 Jdy
] 0 0 0 14 ¥ ¥ 0 ¥ t Jepy
0 0 0 0 14 7 t 0 ¥ 12 ge4
0 0 0 0 S G g o g g uer
0 ] 0 0 4 v ¥ a ¥ 4 930
] 0 0 0 9 9 9 0 9 9 AON
0 0 0 0 L 1 ya L L 2 ZhL 1592 fiole}
=0} hm«< g _m/.\ i2N ;_m,v.nu;, AG [elo1 u.md 19N JBGA SNOINDIY  JBBA JUBLIND Yiuopw
183)-2i0V 198§-ai0vy 199§-8i0y
LNINIILILNG LNINEND OL SIONYIVE YINOAEUYD OL a3ISN AALYM TVLOL upa1d 3npayosg
GIOHYHD FSN YILYM GIOUVHD JSN ¥IALYM sbeioig panoiddy

LL/0E/6 ‘01 04/1/01 HBBA J0BNUOD

LHCH I0MISIO UONRAIBSUOL) IBIBAR 40AIY ZOUA BlUeg

LL/LEIR €W 0D A pajepdn isen
Anug peiuod

Z08L-YSLI# LOVHELNOD - LOIFOUd YINNHOYD
TIASN HILVM 40 AUVINANS

g

s e
s e
B

oy
F




G e SR

7

2027) V104 ¥
dog O ]
202b1 LLLZ 15911 0 0 0 6104 By /M
£5891 #£9¢ Ggeel 0 0 0 LU e |
09961 6197 L0251 0 0 0 £0'8 unp i
55022 2925 85691 0 0 0 9L'L Repy
£06£2 0vLS €9191 0 0 0 L2y Hdy
£19¢e2 6009 v09.1 0 0 0 £9'e tep
62L82 1809 8v9LL 60Y £98¢ LLzy 99°¢ qa4
80¥PZ G819 vezgl 69¥ G8EY £58p 1INY uer
09052 7229 8£881 928 110§ ZrS6 iy 28
10252 50£9 Z0v61 €65 0019 2699 88' AON
68.5¢ 81€9 LLPBL [4:14) 9ze1 8098 969 10
fejoy By 13N by e je1o | pesn 4V LIuop
SAINYIVE DONINIVINTY SHYVYD ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 dag
0 (90%) 90% 0 0 0 Bny 0 0 0 0
0 (58v) 68y ] 0 0 e 0 0 0 0
0 (gee) £ee 0 0 0 unp 0 0 0 0
0g91 (591) G6LIL 0 0 0 Aepy 0 0 0 0
1162 0 116 0 0 0 iy 0 U 0 0
166 (L) 895 (6ee) (ego'e) (zzv'e) ey 0 0 - v
0 0 0 0 0 0 ao4 0 0 9g- 9c
0 0 0 0 0 0 uep 0 0 £z £z
0 0 0 0 0 0 28(] 0 0 z z
0 0 0 4} 0 0 AON 0 g £l SLy
7 0 SL (6¥) (92} (64 190 0 0 91 9L
PLLGE 81€'9 96€'61 159'L vEL'S G8L'0L jeg ufisg LUOW 1By 12N 1By 18N
{e1o1 16y 18N 1by 18 {ejot ITNAIHOS INFHIND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3INAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
£28'¢2 190°¢ £9.°02 68.01 1 2VI°T4 fejoL
0 0 deg
169'¢ FALS PEL'E 0 0 0 0 0 L59'2 LLg $EL'T %9Z:L Biny
108'2 006 10€'2 0 0 0 0 0 092 00$ 2082 %69 L e
$68'2 0lg #80'Z 0 0 g g 0 Geee L vR0'2 %82'9 ung
8Lv'e 8Lb 000'e 0 0 0 0 ] qLPE QLE 000'e %l Ay
129'C 692 858'2 0 0 I L 0 829'2 692 85¢'2 %85'9 dy
199 6g 19 8z 128 6¥g 288 81 66¥1 z8 giv'L %B0'% el
089 b0l 916 ¥z 855 196 195 v e TA FAAR %G'E g4
1G9 g vi9 vE G569 689 129 ¢l Qze'L 0L 8671 %L9'E uep
LY £9 v9g 69 180"t LG1E geL gl £8L0 LS 29l %E6'¥ 290
28 ¢l 69 g1z 669'1 9l6't 9991 0g 1961 12z vt %9¥'S AON
0 0 ] 9ee 99.'4 0L o oz 09 Zr0e 0£e CELE %SGL'S G820 v1L462 isle}
el hm< I8N ‘_o< 19N 10y 12N o880 IBBA SNOIABIY  JBBA JUBNND Hluow
189)-810Yy uoneso|y _ 1984-910y 1981-210y Hpaip IINPSYOS
INIWITLILNT ENIHUND OL SIDNYIVE HWIAOANHYD OL a3Isn Y3aLVM vLOoL abesoig panoiddy
QAIDUYHD A3SN ¥ILYA QIDUYHD AISN ¥ILYM

L LI0E/6 0} 0L/1/01 HBBA JOBR/UOD

LLILEIS "SI0 Ag pajepdn 3seT

Aosuaby 1e1ep) "0 eieqieg elueg A penuon

ZOBL-HGLI LOVELNOD - LOANO¥d YIRNHOYD
QSN dILYM JO AMVYIRIRNS




[ o B e B o 2w B o i o B o B o N o B o B = B o § N o)

00000000000 oo

08

08

Zs

6014
Ix4’

OO0 000000 Q000 ole

O o oocoooooooop

608

BB

08

0s

QOO 000000 0O o o oo

OO0 000000000

(=]

-
o~

£8¢

00s

0L6

jelo0L

S o oo 8o o o83

OO 0000000000 oe

QO O O O O O O O Ojw

[
~—
P

SOl

o

OO0 00000 o Qo

Y300 D 00 QR O 0 D

L5

WO 0000 000 o0oOo0

L
c8e

C O 00 O 00000 o0 oo
OO0 00000 0o o0 o oo

08

vé

[&)

£2e
608

18quwa0a
13qUIBAON
18qOP0
Jaqueldag
1snbny
Ang
sunp
Aepy
judy
yosep
Aienigay
Aenuep
pmid ‘ieg
LL0Z

ds

mv_ﬁ 9

gMyiol
 huel

“HINOW

0 o 8Z 0 8 156 0 0 0 0 0 0 00s |0 lo 005 0 0 0 | EEI) je10]
0 W 0 0 0 Le 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09 JaquiadaQ
0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 vzl JaquanoN
0 ¢ o 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 feet 1240100
0 0 |0 0 0 0 zel 0 0 0 0 0 0 8zL |0 0 8Z1 0 0 0 362 Jaquisideg
0 6 |0 0 0 0 0Lb 0 0 0 0 0 o 96¢ |0 0 962 0 0 0 98y 1snbny
0 0 0 o4 0 8 L9t 0 0 0 0 0 0 9L 0 0 9L 0 0 0 1455 &np
0 0 0 0 0 0 (¥4 0 0 0 0 90 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1zl sunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 65 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 65 Repy
0 0 0 0 0 ] LS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 L8 judy
0 0 0 0 0 0 z5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ve yosen
0 o o 0 0 0 Se 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o} 0 Sz Aseniga
0 o o 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (£ Aenuer
0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 ] P eg
; 0L0Z
08 0] S1019 y_ﬁ 0] vom 9} | lids - [peloisienet O AING O3S Ol [PeiDIS [OWET olf SMVTOL | HINOW
PARO 3m>m AW Palsa ¢ Jsuell paea QAMAD Paled | aHAIEA

Cﬁmg mm:msoxm 10 L#QL 'AOMUAS m_u:_u:_ wc: wmoav >JZO ,h..wd‘OU HLAOS - ONLLNAGO0Y LO3r0odd ¥31LVM 31VLS gIN0D

D



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

SEPTEMBER 2011 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: September 21, 2011
DAY ELEV STORAGE  COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIPON — — RELEASE - AF. ———— EVAP  PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
INLAKE CHANGE  AF. AF, AF.  TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
74950 185,175
1 749.44 185,000 175 3.3 0.0 0 1044 257 0 0 416 225 00
2 74938 184,824 176 92 0.0 0 9.7 257 0 0 444 240 00
3 74933 184,678 -146 5.1 0.0 0 697 257 0 0 455 246 .00
4 74928 184,532 146 7.2 0.0 0 80.7 257 0 0 468 253 .00
5 74924 184,415 117 12.4 0.0 0 577 255 0 0 462 250 .00
6 74919 184,269 -146 8.9 0.0 0 872 258 0 0 421 228 .00
7 74914 184,123 -146 459 0.0 0 1118 25.6 0 0 545 205 .00
8  749.08 183948 175 307 0.0 0 1167 25.7 0 0 633 343 .00
9  749.00 183,714 234 42,6 0.0 0 1081 25.6 0 0 577 313 .00
10 74894 183,540 174 -36 0.0 0 1044 25.6 0 0 404 219 .00
11 74890 183,424 116 30.9 0.0 0 939 254 0 0 276 150 .00
12 74887 183,337 -87 34.1 0.0 0 478 254 0 0 479 280 .00
13 74881 183,163 174 93 0.0 0 952 255 0 0 440 239 00
14 74875 182,989 174 109 0.0 0 1089 237 0 0 523 284 .00
15 74870 182,843 146 16.6 0.0 0 1081 26.9 0 0 276 150 .00
16 74866 182,727 116 127 0.0 0 63.9 258 0 0 390 212 .00
17 74861 182,582 -145 255 0.0 0 629 253 0 0 313 470 .00
18 74858 182,495 -87 26.7 15.0 0 629 253 0 0 405 220 .00
19 74855 182,408 -87 39.9 15.0 0 752 253 0 0 414 225 00
20 74850 182,263 -145 16.9 0.0 0 823 245 0 0 551 300 .00
21 74845 182,118 145 2.1 0.0 0 89.9 245 0 0 327 1718 00
TOTAL (AF) -3,057 197.3 30.0 0 18284 534.0 0 0 9219 5000 .00
(AVG) 183,495

COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

10 )

T St




Santa Barbara County Parks Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: August 2011

Santa Barbara County Parks -- Cachuma Lake
Boat Launch Data -~ AUGUST 2011

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 775

Total Vessels launched 769

Total Vessels Quarantined 61 1%
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 503 | 65%
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 160 | 21%
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 106 | 14%
4-stroke engines 263 | 34%
2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 177 | 23%
2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 223 | 29%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 6
Quarantined 7 days 0
Quarantined 14 days 6

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water in vessel 0
Debris on hull

Piug installed

From infected county
Ballast tanks

Boat longer than 24 feet
Out-of-state
Unspecified

=2 OIN|OIAIOIO

Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county 4
Quarantined from SB County 3*

* Boat registered in SB, but had recently been in an infected county
Boat Launch Tags: Boats with Cachuma Lake Boat Launch Tags attached to boat and trailer. These boats have not been
removed from trailer since last visit to lake and are not subject to inspection or decontamination.
No mussel species have been located on any vessel entering Cachuma Lake as of August 31, 2011

CACHUMA LAKE Early Detection Monitoring Survey:

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2011.08.10; 0930— 1330 PDT

Method: 14 PVC/Cement/Plastic Mesh Sampling Stations; 394 linear feet of line

Surveyors: Liz Gaspar (SB County Parks), Carrie Culver, Heather Lahr, and intern Natalie (Sea Grant)
Lake Elevation: 750.59 y from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns
G\CACHUMA\QUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection Summaries\Inspection Summaries\ANS
Inspection&Survey Summ 2011.08.doc




Zebra/Quagga Surface Survey Data
(Use Pencil Only)

Waterbody Cachuma Lake Reservoir Date o__ 8_ / 1_ o__ L 1_

Location 2225 Hwy 154, Santa Barbara County, SB County Par crew | C.Culver, L.Gaspar M. principals
GPS 34.578333/119.956389 {Decimal Degrees, WSG 84)

Secchi Wave [ n o

Vaniouis

Depth Chop

# Linear Feet of:

Boat Ramp Bottom }X Shoreline [
(1001t at marina, 200ft at ramp only) (100ft at marina, 200ft at ramp only)
BDock (200 ft) tx 1 Concrete Structures (100 ft) X
Mooring Line (200ft) K } Logs/Woody Debris (100ft) [x
See notes
Anchor/Dock Cable (100 ft) 354 Other

% of Dock/Marina/Boat Ramp Searched | N A

ZebralQuagga Mussels Present? m C/) N Specimens Collected? Y /N

l:fx-act GPS Location . Mussel Density (# of mussels): Method
(if isolated occurrences): (circle one):
Ruler / Petri
Ruler Length (if < 12 inches)
Substrate Type
Ruler / Petri
Ruler Length (if < 12 inches)
Substrate Type
Ruler / Petri
Ruler Length (if < 12 inches)
Substrate Type
Corbicula Clams Present? Y /N NO Snails Present? Y/N YES
Other Mussel/Clam Species Present? Y /N NO Specimens Collected? Y /N Nq?ﬂg% u [(?
: LA C.

PAGE __ 2



Quagga Mussel
Dreissena rostriformis bugensis

« Shell: D-shaped and triangular; thin, fragile;
smooth or shallowly ridged; solid light to dark
brown or dark concentric rings; paler near hinge
= Attaches to hard and soft surfaces

No ridge

Byssal Asymmetrical;
groove curved midventral line;
shells do not join together tightly

Zebra Mussel
Dreissena polymorpha

« Shell: D-shaped and triangular; thin, fragile;
smooth or shallowly ridged; solid light to dark
brown or striped

« Attaches to hard surfaces

/Ridge

o

Byssal Bilaterally symmetrical;

Asian Clam
Corbicula fluminea

« Shell: fan-shape symmetrical; thick,
hard; deep ridges; solid light to dark brown;
may have a white patch near hinge

= Burrows into sand or mud; never attaches to
structures

» Dead shells often found along shoreline

groove join together in a midventral line

Map of sampling location:

Place empty circles (O ) in areas that were surveyed but no mussels were found. Place circles with plus sign ( 69 ) where
mussels were found, and number 1, 2, or 3 to correspond to GPS coordinates.

Please see attached docs: Quagga Survey Stations 2010.08.10 & Quagga Survey Map 2011

Did weather conditions negatively affect sampling conditions? Y /N

Commen

ts Inspected in Cachuma Lake marina: 14 sampling stations @ 12 or .5 meters, and 120 meters of rope.

See attached files of sampling station details and locations as noted above.

TEM & _ [O¢




SANTA BARBARA COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT
610 Mission Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2911
(805) 568-2461 « FAX (805) 568-2459
www.sbparks.org

Cachuma Lake Marina Monthly Quagga Survey Map:
Sampling stations and lines, docks, boat ramp, boathouse, logs

Fourteen survey station locations, as of May 2010

D =4 meter long HORIZONTAL O =12 meter VERTICAL survey line
survey line with PVC plates and with PVC plates & Tuffies (@ 6 m,
Tuffies @ .5 mdepth and cement block @ 12 m depth




SpCOL'g0’ LL0Z
suonels Asaung eBbenp ewnyoen\suoRElS ABAINS\YLYA MY ANV AIANNS YNIMYINsAsAng eBBenp eulel ewnysen\suogosdsul eBBent\STISSNIN YODYNDIWVHNHOVOLD

abpIN MO019 ‘puD 188M .mu_m_
obpiw ‘sebly:S31vid 195 ojE(d L] TN UO UlEeYd 0)
‘ . . ‘Agny L} psyoepe ‘pus
m.m_vE mmm_% SN “wEm_c,m@O 412 Soupwy|  wois B0 Wy
9 uIs| ON 0 :se|dwes "payoayd Yo0jq ‘sjes ajejd ‘saiyn] ‘sjowy ‘Bul| wez | we | wa | sz Jeopoal  ‘woogBoi Nl g uonEIS
0 0071d m_%_s_
abpiw ‘veozolig ‘sebly 831V 1d Jes Mma i 12 uieyo o)
‘ . . ‘Ayny 1l payoene ‘pus
mmv_E mmm_,w NI “mEm_c_.mm._O 49, soupuy] S wos o e
§ ws| on 0 ‘sejdweg "paxosyd 320|q ‘s}os ajeld ‘sayyn ) ‘sjouy ‘DUl wig | we | wz | szl qeomep]  ‘woogBoj N § uonels
Buiseo ,uiesb sou, ‘ebpiw ‘ueozoliq ‘eebly :S31Vd o8 wm_a b .th%_m
3 ¢ . B J2pun LB L
abpiw ‘ueozouq ‘eebly NI swsiuebio| g, .mc__ww P e E._owm_ o
b ulg) OoN 0 'sajdweg "paxoayo sjes aleld ‘saiyn | ‘sjouy ‘Bulf) wie | wg | wg | gz |sewozuon woogBo| ¥ uonels
0 X004
obpiw ‘veozoluq ‘eebly 831V 1d | Qﬁm Jouioo jsam
c : . . ayerd ‘Aun i yuou ‘souenus
abpiw ‘Buises uelb mo_‘_._. cmomo\cm =N “mEmEmmLO Y JoLpLy A
g ug) ON 0 ‘se|duieg paxosyd 3o0|q ‘sjes ajeld ‘sayny ‘sjowy ‘sur| wie | wo | wz | sz |eotan woogboi| ¢ uonelg
sbuods ‘ueozolug HOO1E
ebpIN :S3LYId
abipiw ‘(¢ yobpiw usslb sbie| ‘ugozolig (INIT swsiuebio seigid)  seuwiod jsee
€ '0Z ‘.01 1e s19660]| ¢ woyy ejep Wyby/dws) papeojumod| g, _swm@ e cogmnd
Z Ul ON 0 :se|dwes "paxosyd 00| ‘sjes sjejd ‘'sayn| ‘sjouy ‘Bul| wig | wg | wgy 08 JeoRIeA woogBo| Z uonEIs
sbuods ‘Buises ,urelb ooy, ‘9bpiw ‘ueozolig gLV 1d :w_omwn 18 ﬁawa
: ) . L Ay
Buises ,uesb sou, ‘ueozolig INIT swsiuebio| o Louuwy|  duwes sppiw
LWg| oN obuods - | :sejdweg "paxoayo sjes ajejd ‘saiyn] ‘sjouy ‘BuUM| wegy | we | we 8 | imuozuon] ye; 'esnoyeoa] | uonels
s1o181 €

® 4 6og | saejewy | Ss0ieW
«wcm_ﬁwh dwey wdeq | wdeg | sserom

L8 pudeq | 988 | ew | ipdeg uonduoseq

# UIS|essnyy pue YIuow Xau e 3oeuo Jjim (usyolg pey siousise) a1 diz jeusaeg (ST LON] waves wi/Ayny [pououy| ewey | edALws uonesol  # uones
JUBIS) BOS LM UUIN SI[BIEN WiBIU] YIIM JUET] JoulesH PUB JaAIND slles) Siied Aluno) gs ‘ledses) 217 :siohkenng

857064 1884 £6/ X8l WY UOBAS|T e

Shiel - 0€:60 @) uopoadsug

0L'80°L1L02 3y uondsdsuj

sjielag uonels Buydwes :Aeaing ebbenp) Ajyjuop euliep 9y ewinyoses



SPX0L'80°LL02
suoners Asaung ebbenp ewnyoed\suonels ASAINS\YLYA IXYT ONY AIANNS YNIHVsAsang ebbent eupely ewnyoed\suogoadsu| eB6enS138SNIN YODVNRDWNNHOYID

J
B

B e R ————y

~537) ‘ueozAolg [€T1V1d tes epeid | )
ueozouqg ‘eebly NI swsiueblo Ay 1 a
. ) " 482 ‘aul Wi pue I 3oog s
¥l wig] oN 0 se|dwes "paxdayo sies ajejd ‘sayny ‘sjouy] ‘Bull| wez | wg wzg 0L |iewozuon| uouneqyinog| #i :oﬁm
hets s oed | o
Bjjaqloue]d ‘[leus ejjasAud ‘Buises uesb eou, ‘abpiw ‘(D30) osed BB Ajjel Jesp ‘ueozolig 1S3 1V id Aymy |
lleus eljeqioue]d ‘ieus ejashue ‘Buises uelb aou, ‘abpiw ‘ssew Bbs ‘ueozolig ANl swsuebio] 492 ‘Buy W p pus 3 300q
g1 uig| onN 0 'sejduwieg pexoayd s1es ajeid ‘seiyn) ‘sjouy aulq] woe | wg | wg 0} liejuozuod] younetuuon| €1 UonelS
uuopeld dwnd
jleus ejjesAyd ‘sbpiw ‘veozoAig:SA LV d tesoped g seb Jopun
leus e|esAyd ‘ueozokig :swisiues) ‘Aymel - Aeuobelp
I llesay g INIT swsl Ol au ‘o W Bunns pue
ZLuis) oN 0 'se|dwes "paxoayo sjos ajejd ‘sayny ‘sjou ‘Bul| wee | we | wg | we |yewozwon| mopogjend| z) uonels
0 0074
abpiw ‘Buises ,uesb ooy, ‘ueozolig STV 1d 108 Mwma 1
. . . ANy L
obpiu ‘Buised ,_.c_ma mu_m._. = “mEm_c__mm_O ™y oty  pue e ®
1L uis| oN 0 :se|dwes "paxoayo 300|q ‘s)os ajejd ‘sayny ‘sjoux 'BUI| weg | wo | wzr | oy | eomwen  xpogiend| Li uopels
1eus glesAud ‘ebpiw ‘sBuises Jeinuelb ‘ueozoAlg 'SV 1d jos mmma b
‘ . . ‘Ayny 1 or®
abpiw cmONoam TN “me_E.mQO 111 ouywy| 1) dis pus M
0L wis] oN 0 ‘sejdweg "paxosyo sjes ajeld ‘sayn ‘sjouy ‘Bulfl wee | wg | wg £ | lejuozuoH| je %o0p sippin| 0 Uonels
0 X204
abuods ‘sbipiw ‘ueozollg ST 1V1d 1os ajed |
abpiu ‘veozolig IN|T swsiuebip Y mﬁvﬂw o 5
6 UIgE ON 0 ‘sejdweg paxosyd ¥20|q ‘sjos ajejd ‘seiyn] ‘slowy ‘BuM| wye | wo | wg ‘eomeAl 12 0op spp} 6 UonEIS
‘pedejdsy "Buissiw saleld [SILY 1d Jos m\ﬁa b
. : ; . . ‘A L zLoL
9Bpiw ‘spunoib ajjod 8yl %00] Jey) soads yoe|q ‘ueozoAlq ‘sebly AN swsuebiof 4, ouywy| dis ® sppn
guig| oN 0 :sejdwes "pexosyo sjes jeyd 'seyny ‘sjoux ‘dul| wze | we | we | er |ieuozuod| jesoop Nied| guonels
abuods 'eBPIN D00 18| d8L
obuods ‘eBpiN :SJU1VId] weTE
sbuods ‘abipiw ‘aebly :INIT swsiuebio jes ajeid | aioys
¢ e § ‘Aynpp|  woydys yyl
0€ 02 ‘01 Je s196B0] ¢ woy ejep jybiy/dws) pspeojumog doupty|  ‘ops S 'pue
LS| oN 0 se|dwes "paxosyd 3o0|q ‘sjes aje|d ‘seiyn | ‘sjouy ‘aul wy | wgp LY ;jeonian] 338 00p N Jed| 2 uonels
S16101 ©
@ 4 Beq | suejeyy | ssujepm
duwssj, wyideq | wideq | sse10
4% B uyydeq | 388 €3 au wpdsg uopduosag
## WS|jessniy 'SILON| wooeg |ejaifuny [uoyouy] eyey | odAL wis juonescl # uonels

N

J
=X




US Department of the Interior
Bureau of Reclamation
Mid-Pacific Region
South-Central California Area Office
CACHUMA PROJECT, CALIFORNIA

Eleventh Annual
Operations Coordination Meeting

Tuesday e September 13, 2011 ¢ 9:00 AM

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. USBR Operations & Activities
3. COMB Operations & Activities
4. Fishery Activities

5. CCWA Operations

6. Water Rights Operations

7. Cachuma Project - Guidelines for Operation

Meeting Location: Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board (COMB)
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105
(805) 687-4011




From: Luehring, Ronald W [mailto:RLUEHRING@usbr.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 9:46 AM

To: Bruce Mowry

Subject: Bradbury Dam IE Risk Assessment

Bruce,

The Risk Assessment for Bradbury Dam is scheduled for the week of October 24 — in the dam
safety conference room — 9" floor building 67 Denver Federal Center ....all or most of the
week....this would be great experience to see if you have time. The IE (issue evaluation) DSAT
(Dam Safety Advisory Team) will be held on December 9 (9-11 am) in the dam safety
conference room — 9" floor building 67 Denver Federal Center. This is usually a call in if you're
interested.

Let me know if you need anything else — directions, places to stay, etc.

Thanks!

Ron Luehring, M.S., P.E.
Program Manager - MP Region
Dam Safety Office

Office: 303.445.2999

Cell: 303.330.4523

Email: rluehring@usbr.gov




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM
Date  September26,201"

~ Submitted by: Bruce Mowry
~ Approved by: - Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Report on Topics of Interest with the County, September 19, 2011

SUMMARY:

The General Manager of COMB had a meeting with Terri Maus-Nisich and Tom Fayram of the County of
Santa Barbara to discuss topics that we may want to come to an understanding between the two
agencies. The exhibits attached were the points that COMB and the County had developed separately to
prepare for this meeting. The two lists have similar items that we wanted to work on to develop a better
understanding for the needs of Lake Cachuma.

Based on the list that COMB developed, the outcome is as follows:

1. Water Quality with Lake Use — We proposed that Tom or other representatives of the County
attend the general managers’ meetings on a quarterly schedule to discuss County actions both
presently and planned. They would attend more frequently if issues come up.

2. Mussel prevention program — The County has asked if the members of COMB would support
action in Sacramento to raise the boat registration fees to fund mussel prevention programs.

3. Fish passage roadway crossings and required MOA for maintenance of the stream bed and
bridges — Terri suggested that we develop a master MOA for all such County crossings that
would go to the Board of Supervisors for approval and then each individual crossing would be an
attachment to this agreement that could be approved at a departmental level without going to the
Board of Supervisors for each crossing.

FISCAL IMPACTS:
N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

FYI

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

1. COMB Points
2. County Points




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 9-19-2011
TO: TERRI MAUS-NISICH AND TOM FAYRAM
FROM: Bruce Mowry

RE: Meeting with County on 9-19-2011 to Resolve Issues

The COMB Board has met and the following are some of the areas they would like
to be addressed between the County and COMB:

1. Water Quality with Lake Use — Body Contact, Kayaks/Canoes, Two Stroke
Engines, Changes in Recreational Use requiring COMB Members Approval

2. Mussel prevention program and actions of remediation if mussels are
introduced

3. Roadway crossing and MOA for maintenance of streambed on Quiota
Creek Crossings Nos. 2 and 6, including also future crossings

Respectfully submitted,

General Manager

ITEM # _

PAGE

L0

.

2




County Issues for COMB Cooperation

1. On going review and modifications to the Boat inspection / Treatment protocols, OR COMB
financial support of program (note COMB supported $60,000 at outset but not since)

2. On going support and COMB's Assistance of Grant requests for Park Facilities moved from
increased levels from surcharge. (Water Treatment Facility is last one?)

3. Cost of Water to Cachuma park,,, i.e. it appears the park pays ID#1 for treated and delivered
water, yet the park treats and distributes the water with no infrastructure cost to ID#1

Mutual Issues

Universal Support for State Quagga Issues;
- Statewide database
- Increase boat reg for funding
- Standardization of inspections and tagging

Tn

3

P AT vgnT” AN T

%

TEM#___ Do
PAGE 2




